MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING AGENDA

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2016 — 7:00 P.M. — COUNCIL CHAMBERS

b.)
IL
1IL.

IV.

*V.

VL.

*a.)

Call to Order.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
ROLL CALL.

Public Hearings.

Citizen Comments on Agenda Related Items.

Consent Agenda. All agenda items marked with an asterisk (*) are on the consent
agenda and considered by the City Manager to be routine matters. Prior to
approval of the Consent Agenda, any member of Council may have an item from
the Consent Agenda removed and taken up during the regular portion of the
meeting. Consent agenda items include:

V. Approval of Minutes.
VI. a)  Payroll.
b.)  Invoices.
IX. b.) Notification Regarding Next Work Session.

At this time Council could take action to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented.

Approval of Minutes. Approval of the minutes of the November 1, 2016 regular
meeting, the November 9, 2016 work session, the November 15, 2016
organizational meeting, the November 29, 2016 special meeting, and the
November 29, 2016 special work session as attached.

Financial Report.

PAYROLL.
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*b.)

VII.

VIII.

b.)

INVOICES.

Unfinished Business.

CONSIDERATION OF A FIRE DEPARTMENT PICKUP TRUCK PURCHASE.

Three quotes were solicited for a replacement pickup at the Fire Department. The
low quote was from Gorno Ford at $43,400. This included the vehicle, graphics,
lighting and radio installation; plus a slide out rack for the bed and a topper on the
back. This is budgeted as a cash purchase from the Motor Pool. The budgeted
amount is $60,000.

At this time Council could take action to authorize the purchase of a 2017 Ford F-
250 as quoted for $43,400 from Gorno Ford.

New Business.

PRESENTATION BY ANDERSON TACKMAN ON THE JUNE 30, 2016
AUDIT.

CONSIDERATION OF COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS.

At this time the Mayor could take action to make various Council Committee
appointments.

At this time the City Manager could take action to make appointments to the
Council Personnel Committee.

CONSIDERATION OF A PARCEL SPLIT AND COMBINATION FOR JOHN
AND JEAN SOLTES.

A request has been received from John & Jean Soltes, 1054 Oak Street for a parcel
split and combination. Mr. & Mrs. Soltes owns parcel 51-355-708-25 (1054 Oak
Street) and parcel 51-355-708-19 (1050 Oak Street). The requested split and
combination will eliminate an encroachment by the home at 1054 Oak Street,
retain access to Oak Street for the home at 1050 Oak Street, and create a new
buildable lot. At their November 3, 2016 meeting the Planning Commission
reviewed the request and recommends Council’s endorsement.

At this time Council could take action to approve the request for a parcel split and
combination from John & Jean Soltes as submitted with application PC-2016-15.
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d)

CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE MANISTEE
COUNTY COUNCIL ON AGING.

The Manistee County Council on Aging has entered into a letter of intent with a
developer to relocate their administration, programs and services to the property
owned by the Oleson’s Food Company in Manistee. The Council on Aging is
eligible to apply for low-interest financing through the U.S. Department of
Agriculture Rural Development (USDA-RD) that would enable them to purchase
the building. A resolution of support has been drafted for Council consideration.

At this time Council could take action to adopt a resolution of support for the low-
interest financing application from the Manistee County Council on Aging to the
USDA-RD; and further, Council extends its appreciation and gratitude to the
USDA-RD for their continued support for the City of Manistee and Manistee
County.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS.

The City Clerk has taken action to advertise vacancies on the Board of Review,
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, Compensation Commission, Historic
District Commission, PEG Commission, Planning Commission and the Tree
Commission.

All appointments by the Mayor are subject to the Council’s approval, unless
otherwise specified by statute or ordinance. Nominations for Council
appointments do not require a second. After a member of Council nominates an
individual for appointment, Council shall vote on the nomination. A majority vote
in favor of placement of the nominee is required for appointment.

The following applications have been received:

BOARD OF REVIEW — three vacancies, one regular member term ending 12/31/19;
and two alternate members terms ending 12/31/17 and 12/31/19. Applicants must
be a City taxpaying, registered voter. Council appointment.

T. Eftaxiadis, 817 Cherry Street™

BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY — One vacancy, term ending
6/30/18. Applicants must be City resident or person with interest in property in the
City. Mayoral appointment.

None
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IX.

COMPENSATION COMMISSION — Two vacancies, terms ending 9/30/17 and
9/30/19. Applicants must be registered voters in the City. Mayoral appointment.

Oscar Carlson, 367 Ninth Street
Tom Swedenborg, 562 First Street

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION — One vacancy, term ending 2/28/19.
Applicants must be City resident. Council appointment.

James Matthews, 336 River Street
Robert Cheppo, 521 First Street

PEG COMMISSION — Two vacancies, terms ending 12/31/18 and 12/31/19.
Applicants must be Manistee County residents. Council appointment.

None

PLANNING COMMISSION — One vacancy, term ending 10/31/19. Applicants must
be City resident. Mayoral appointment.

Robert Slawinski, 256 Hughes Street
Randall Zakrajsek, 173 Quincy Street

TREE COMMISSION — Three vacancies, terms ending 12/31/19. Mayoral
appointment.

Sue Verheek, 417 Second Street*
Bruce Schaub, 338 Fourth Street*
Pat Sagala, 811 Oak Street*

Rick Tetsworth, 1405 Cornell Street

*Incumbent

At this time the Mayor and Council could take action to make appointments as
noted above.

Notices, Communications, Announcements.

PRESENTATION ON CDBG BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION FOR NORTH
CHANNEL OUTLET.
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*b.)

NOTIFICATION REGARDING NEXT WORK SESSION.

A Council work session has been scheduled for Tuesday, December 13, 2016 at 7
p.m. A discussion will be conducted on Payments in Lieu of Taxes (PILTs) and
staff will conduct the annual RRC board and commission discussion to identify
and prioritize redevelopment sites; and such business as may come before the
Council. No action is required on this item.

X. Concerns and Comments.

a.) CITIZEN COMMENT. This is an opportunity for citizens to comment on
municipal services, activities or areas of City involvement. Citizens in attendance
shall be recognized by the Mayor for comments (limited to five minutes). Letters
submitted to Council will not be publicly read.

b.)  OFFICIALS AND STAFF.

c.) COUNCILMEMBERS.

XI. Adjourn.

TNT:cl

COUNCIL AGENDA ATTACHMENTS:
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Council Meeting Minutes — November 1, 2016

Council Work Session Minutes — November 9, 2016

Council Organizational Meeting Minutes — November 15, 2016
Special Council Meeting Minutes — November 29, 2016
Special Council Work Session Minutes — November 29, 2016
2016-10-12 Invoices

2016-10-31 Invoices

2016-11-14 Invoices

Fire Department Pickup Truck Purchase

Audit 6/30/16

Council Committee Mayoral/Manager Appointments

Soltes Parcel Split & Combination Request

Council on Aging Resolution of Support

Board & Commission Applications
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — November 1, 2016

A regular meeting of the Manistee City Council was called to order by her honor, Mayor Colleen Kenny
on Tuesday, November 1, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 70 Maple Street,
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: Colleen Kenny, Lynda Beaton, Roger Zielinski, Robert Goodspeed, James Smith, Mark
Wittlieff, and Erin Pontiac.

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager — Thad Taylor, City Attorney — George Saylor, City Clerk — Michelle
Wright, Public Safety Director — Dave Bachman, and City Engineer — Shawn
Middleton / Spicer Group.

CITIZEN COMMENTS ON AGENDA RELATED ITEMS.

James Dirk - Spring Lake / introduced himself as the communications director for the Catamaran Racing
Association, available to answer any questions Council may have.

Barry Lind — 532 Fourth Street / he is chair of the PEG Commission, is excited where PEG is going, but in
need of more members; Councilman Zielinski has been attending meetings and would be a good

addition to the commission.

CONSENT AGENDA.

Minutes - October 18, 2016 - Regular Meeting

° Financial Reports

- Cash Balances - August 2016
- Quarterly Financial Update - July-Sept. 2016
- Quarterly Investment Update - July-Sept. 2016

. Consideration of Ordinance Z16-02, Repealing Chapter 263 Non-Motorized Transportation
Committee

Ordinance Z716-02 was drafted in response to a request from the Non-Motorized
Transportation Committee who recognizes the need for all municipalities in Manistee
County to work together to consolidate efforts and resources through the establishment of
a County-Wide Multi-Use Trail Committee. As an ordinance two separate readings are
required. The ordinance was introduced at the October 18, 2016 meeting and could be
adopted at this time.

° Notification Regarding Next Work Session — Wednesday, November 9, 2016
A discussion will be conducted on the Frozen Water Line policy, warning signs on Maple
Street around Middle School, reduced speeds on River Street, outdoor cafes; and such
business as may come before the Council.

° Consideration of Annual Victorian Sleighbell Parade and Old Christmas Weekend
The Manistee Downtown Development Authority requests authorization to conduct the 28"
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — November 1, 2016

Annual Victorian Sleighbell Parade and Old Christmas Weekend on December 1- 4, 2016.
The committee has requested various street closures and other assistance from City
personnel. The highlight of the event is the parade on Saturday, December 3, 2016; with
other activities throughout the downtown area. The event request also includes a request
for a banner on the River Street Arch from November 18 — December 4, 2016.

MOTION by Zielinski, second by Wittlieff to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
With a roll call vote this motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Kenny, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac
NAYS: None

CONSIDERATION OF A CATAMARAN RACING EVENT IN FIRST STREET BEACH DOUGLAS PARK.

The Catamaran Racing Association of Michigan wishes to use various parts of Douglas Park in
conjunction with a planned racing event on August 11-13, 2017. They are requesting permission to
authorize onsite camping, use of the beach to store the catamarans, and the closure of some parking
spots to facilitate moving the catamarans to the water.

MOTION by Goodspeed, second by Zielinski to authorize the requests by the Catamaran Racing
Association of Michigan; authorize staff to assist as necessary; and further authorize staff to act in the
City’s best interest if changes are made to the event. Question was asked if the ordinance should be
amended to allow this type of event to be a permitted use. Saylor will review the ordinance.

With a roll call vote this motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Kenny, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac
NAYS: None

CONSIDERATION OF A FIRE DEPARTMENT PICKUP TRUCK PURCHASE.

Three quotes were solicited for a replacement pickup at the Fire Department. The low quote was from
Gorno Ford at $43,400. This included the vehicle, graphics, lighting and radio installation; plus a slide
out rack for the bed and a topper on the back. This is budgeted as a cash purchase from the Motor

Pool. The budgeted amount is $60,000.

MOTION by Goodspeed, second by Wittlieff to authorize the purchase of a 2017 Ford F-250 as quoted
for $43,400 from Gorno Ford. Lengthy discussion followed regarding the bidding process.

MOTION by Zielinski, second by Smith to table this item until the next Council meeting.

With a roll call vote this motion passed, 4-3.
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — November 1, 2016

AYES: Beaton, Zielinski, Smith, and Pontiac
NAYS: Kenny, Goodspeed, and Wittlieff

CONSIDERATION OF A SETTLEMENT, AMENDMENT AND REAFFIRMATION AGREEMENT WITH RIETH-
RILEY.

The City of Manistee was a defendant and Rieth-Riley an intervening party in a lawsuit involving
Edward Seng, Seng Dock & Trucking, Inc. and Seng Land Company as Plaintiffs regarding the Seng
Peninsula Property. Rieth-Riley was dismissed from the lawsuit and the City of Manistee was granted
Summary Disposition as to the claims brought against it by the Plaintiffs. Rieth-Riley has appealed the
decision regarding its dismissal from the lawsuit. The City has negotiated with Rieth-Riley a resolution
that would recognize Rieth-Riley’s claim that its consent would be necessary to amend the
Development Agreement between the City and Seng entities, which would resolve the appeal with
respect to the City. The proposed Settlement, Amendment and Reaffirmation Agreement has been
approved by the City Attorney.

MOTION by Beaton, second by Zielinski to approve the Settlement, Amendment and Reaffirmation
Agreement with Rieth-Riley; and further authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document.

With a roll call vote this motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Kenny, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac
NAYS: None

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS.

The City Clerk has taken action to advertise vacancies on the Airport Authority, Board of Review,
Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, Compensation Commission, Downtown Development Authority,
Harbor Commission, Historic District Commission, PEG Commission, and the Planning Commission.

All appointments by the Mayor are subject to the Council’s approval, unless otherwise specified by
statute or ordinance. Nominations for Council appointments do not require a second. After a member
of Council nominates an individual for appointment, Council shall vote on the nomination. A majority
vote in favor of placement of the nominee is required for appointment.

The following applications have been received:

AIRPORT AUTHORITY. One vacancy, term ending 11/30/19. This is the City’s nomination to the County
Airport Authority. Mayoral appointment.

Barry Peterson, 575 Eighth Street

Mayor Kenny appointed Barry Peterson, 575 Eighth Street, as the City’s nomination to the County
Airport Authority for a term ending 11/30/19. MOTION by Zielinski, second by Goodspeed to support
the Mayor’s appointment.
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — November 1, 2016

With a roll call vote this motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Kenny, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac
NAYS: None

BOARD OF REVIEW. (Alternate Member) One vacancy, term ending 12/31/17. Applicants must be a City
taxpaying, registered voter. Council appointment.

None received

BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. One vacancy, term ending 6/30/18. Applicants must be City
resident or person with interest in property in the City. Mayoral appointment.

None received

CoMPENSATION CommMmisSION. Two vacancies, terms ending 9/30/17 and 9/30/19. Applicants must be
registered voters in the City. Mayoral appointment.

None received

HisToric DISTRICT CoMMISSION. One vacancy, term ending 2/28/19. Applicants must be City resident.
Council appointment.

None received

HousiNg ComMiIssION. One vacancy, term ending 5/31/20. Mayoral appointment.

Krista McDougall, 2910 Maple Road

Kenny appointed Krista McDougall, 2910 Maple Road, to the Housing Commission for a term ending
5/31/20. MOTION by Goodspeed, second by Zielinski to support the Mayor’s appointment.

With a roll call vote this motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Kenny, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac
NAYS: None

PEG CommissIiON. Three vacancies, two terms ending 12/31/18, one term ending 12/31/19. Applicants
must be Manistee County resident. Council appointment.

Roger Zielinski, 529 First Street

Councilmember Beaton nominated Roger Zielinski, 529 First Street, to the PEG Commission for a term
ending 12/31/18.
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — November 1, 2016

With a roll call vote this nomination passed unanimously.

AYES: Kenny, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac
NAYS: None

CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL WORK SESSION IN NOVEMBER.

The City Manager has requested that Council schedule a special work session for Tuesday,
November 29, 2016 to begin the annual strategic plan update with the Alliance for Economic Success.

MOTION by Zielinski, second by Smith to schedule a special work session for Tuesday, November 29,
2016 beginning at 6:00 p.m.

With a roll call vote this motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Kenny, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac
NAYS: None

A REPORT FROM THE RAMSDELL REGIONAL CENTER FOR THE ARTS.

Ms. Sarah Helge and Ms. Nancy Ferguson reported on the activities of the Ramsdell Regional Center for
the Arts and responded to questions the Council had regarding their activities.

CITIZEN COMMENT.

Comments received by:
= Alan Marshall — 914 Vine Street / thanked the Mayor for 12 years of service on the Council.

= Carol Pasco — 610 Spruce Street / thanked Sarah Helge for the Ramsdell update; disappointed on
the Planning Commission appointments at the last meeting; appreciated concerns for the taxpayer,
but staff in charge of services know what they are doing; thanked Colleen on 12 years of service.

OFFICIALS AND STAFF.
Officials and staff members thanked Mayor Kenny for her service.
COUNCILMEMBERS.

Councilmembers thanked Mayor Kenny for her service, for being patient, honest, professional; hope
the next mayor will follow her example.

Kenny reminded City Council of the Council Guideline Policy, need to work through the City Manager,
not the departments; this is her last official meeting, has been a honor to serve for the last 12 years,
has learned a lot, grateful for the people she got to know, grateful for City staff, boards and
commissions, volunteers; has enjoyed working with City Attorney and City Engineer; asked that
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — November 1, 2016

everyone treat each other with respect.

ADJOURN.

MOTION to adjourn was made by Goodspeed. Meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Michelle Wright MMC / CPFA, MiCPT
City Clerk/Chief Deputy Treasurer
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MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL
WORK SESSION
MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 9, 2016

The Manistee City Council met in a work session on Wednesday, November 9, 2016 at 7:00
p.m., Council Chambers, City Hall, 70 Maple Street, Manistee, Michigan 49660.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Colleen Kenny, Lynda Beaton, Erin Pontiac, Roger Zielinski,
Robert Goodspeed, James Smith, Mark Wittlieff

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager, DPW Director and Water Leadman, City Attorney,
Public

Public Comments. None

Discussion on Frozen Water Line Policy. City Manager Thad Taylor and DPW Director Jeff
Mikula reviewed proposed amendments to GP-69 Frozen Water Line Policy.

CONSENSUS: Agreed with recommended updates to GP-69 Frozen Water Line Policy.

Discussion on Warning Signs on Maple Street Around the Middle School. Councilmember
Mark Wittlieff requested an opportunity to discuss this issue.

CoNSENSUS: Staff will present options for future Council consideration that will include the cost
for additional signage and increased police patrols to monitor speeds.

Discussion on Reduced Speeds on River Street. Councilmember Mark Wittlieff requested an
opportunity to discuss this issue. Discussed lowering the speed limit, increased police presence,

speed bumps, crosswalk signage.

ConseNnsus: Staff will present options for future Council consideration that will include the cost
for additional signage, increased police presence, and speed limit research.

Discussion on Outdoor Cafes. Councilmember Roger Zielinski requested an opportunity to
discuss this issue. Discussion on City requirement of being additional insured, does sidewalk use
increase City’s liability exposure, who would be responsible for compliance, standards and
possible ordinance.

CONSENsSUS:  Council consensus that this would be coordinated with the Downtown
Development Authority, limited to the DDA District, and result in a City ordinance.

Adjourned at approximately 7:59 p.m.

Thad N. Taylor, City Manager
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
NOVEMBER 15, 2016

The Organizational Meeting of the Manistee City Council was called to order by City Clerk Michelle Wright
on Tuesday, November 15, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 70 Maple Street, followed
by the Pledge of Allegiance.

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL.

In accordance with Section 2-13 of the Charter of the City of Manistee, "the City Council shall meet at 7:30
p.m. on the Tuesday night following the completion of the official canvas at which time the members shall
be sworn and assume the duties of their office...."

At the regular election of Tuesday, November 8, 2016 four Councilmembers were elected to seats on the
Manistee City Council. Members include:

DISTRICT COUNCILMEMBER TERM

First District Dale Cooper Two Years
Third District Roger Zielinski Two Years
Fifth District James Smith Two Years
Seventh District Erin Martin Pontiac Two Years

Wright then administered the oath of office to Dale Cooper, Roger Zielinski, James Smith, and Erin Martin
Pontiac as members of the Manistee City Council.

PRESENT: Dale Cooper, Lynda Beaton, Roger Zielinski, Robert Goodspeed, James Smith, Mark
Wittlieff, and Erin Pontiac.

ALSO PRESENT:  City Manager — Thad Taylor, City Attorney — Richard Wilson, City Clerk — Michelle
Wright, and City Engineer — Shawn Middleton/Spicer Group.

CITIZEN COMMENTS ON AGENDA RELATED ITEMS.
None received.
ELECTION OF THE MAYOR FOR THE CITY OF MANISTEE.

At the Organizational Meeting of the City Council held on this date the Council elects from its membership
a Mayor and a Mayor Pro-Tem. The Mayor and Mayor Pro-Tem are elected for a one year term. Under
Section 2-4 of the Charter "the Council shall elect a Mayor by a majority vote of its members." This
provision of the Charter requires four affirmative votes to elect the Mayor, a majority of the Council,
regardless of the attendance at the Organizational Meeting. Sections 2-4 and 2-13 of the Charter require
that the Mayor be elected at the Organizational Meeting. The voting procedures should continue until a
candidate receives four affirmative votes.

Wright asked for nominations to elect a Mayor for the City of Manistee.

Zielinski nominated Smith; Wittlieff nominated Zielinski. No other nominations were received.
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
NOVEMBER 15, 2016

Roll call was taken as follows:

Smith: Cooper, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, and Pontiac (6)
Zielinski: Wittlieff (1)

Councilmember Smith was elected Mayor. Mayor Smith assumed the Chair at this time.
ELECTION OF A MAYOR PRO-TEM FOR THE CITY OF MANISTEE.

The same provisions identified in the Charter for the Mayor apply for the Mayor Pro-Tem. The Mayor Pro-
Tem serves as the Mayor in the Mayor's absence.

Mayor Smith opened the floor for nominations to elect a Mayor Pro-Tem for the City of Manistee.
Beaton nominated Zielinski. No other nominations were received.

Roll call was taken as follows:

Zielinski: Cooper, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac

Councilmember Zielinski was elected Mayor Pro Tem.
REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL GUIDELINES.

Under the adopted City Council Guidelines, the Guidelines are reviewed at the Organizational Meeting of
the City Council. While the Guidelines may be amended at any time during the year, the Organizational
Meeting is the traditional opportunity to review the operating procedures of the Council.

MOTION by Zielinski, second by Beaton to adopt the City Council Guidelines as presented.
With a roll call vote this motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Cooper, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac
NAYS: None

CONSIDERATION OF ESTABLISHING REGULAR MEETINGS FOR 2017.

In accordance with Section 2-13 of the Charter, the City Council “shall meet in public session at least twice
each month at such times as may be prescribed by the rules....” The City Council Guidelines reviewed during
the previous agenda item indicate that regular meetings shall be held on the first and third Tuesdays of
each month beginning at 7 p.m. with work sessions conducted on the second Tuesday of each month
beginning at 7 p.m. This results in the attached schedule for regular meetings and work sessions
throughout the year 2017, with exceptions made for known election dates, Michigan Municipal League
conferences and holidays.

MOTION by Beaton, second by Pontiac to adopt the schedule for regular meetings and work sessions for
the year 2017.
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
NOVEMBER 15, 2016

With a roll call vote this motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Cooper, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff, and Pontiac
NAYS: None
CITIZEN COMMENT.

None received.
OFFICIALS AND STAFF.

Staff welcomed the newly elected members of City Council, and congratulated the Mayor and Mayor Pro-
Tem.

COUNCILMEMBERS.
Councilmembers congratulated the new Mayor and Mayor Pro-Tem; looking forward to having a great year.

Beaton stated that each member has a lot of talents and hopes that appointments to committees will
match up to our strengths.

Zielinski thanked all for their support; let citizens know they can contact him.

Wittlieff encouraged members to be yourself and think for yourself.

Smith thanked Cooper and Pontiac to full terms; appreciates the voters and council’s confidence in him.
ADJOURN.

MOTION to adjourn was made by Goodspeed, second by Zielinski. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Michelle Wright MMC / CPFA, MiCPT
City Clerk/Chief Deputy Treasurer
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — November 29, 2016

A special meeting of the Manistee City Council was called to order by his honor, Mayor James Smith on
Tuesday, November 29, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 70 Maple Street, followed
by the Pledge of Allegiance.

PRESENT: Dale Cooper, Lynda Beaton, Roger Zielinski, Robert Goodspeed, James Smith, Mark
Wittlieff
ABSENT: Erin Pontiac

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager — Thad Taylor, City Attorney — George Saylor, City Clerk — Michelle
Wright, Public Safety Director — Dave Bachman

CITIZEN COMMENTS ON AGENDA RELATED ITEMS.

None received.

CONSIDERATION OF DDA REQUEST TO INCLUDE FIREWORKS DURING SLEIGHBELL WEEKEND.

At their meeting of November 1, 2016 City Council took action to authorize the annual Victorian
Sleighbell Parade and Old Christmas Weekend event. Approval to include a fireworks display was
missed in the original request received from the Downtown Development Authority. Section 663.02 of
the City’s Code of Ordinances requires Council approval of a fireworks display unless it is a national
holiday. The fireworks display will take place on Saturday, December 3, 2016 and the DDA has secured

the appropriate property owner approvals and insurance requirements.

MOTION by Goodspeed, second by Wittlieff to authorize a fireworks display on Saturday, December 3,
2016 in conjunction with the annual Victorian Sleighbell Parade and Old Christmas Weekend.

With a roll call vote this motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Cooper, Beaton, Zielinski, Goodspeed, Smith, Wittlieff
NAYS: None

CITIZEN COMMENT.
None received.
OFFICIALS AND STAFF.
None received.
COUNCILMEMBERS.

Beaton commented on the Sleighbell Parade and asked if there would be police officers to help when
the horses are crossing US-31.
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL — November 29, 2016

Smith stated that police presence by the old high school has slowed traffic down.

ADJOURN.

MOTION to adjourn was made by Beaton, second by Goodspeed. Meeting adjourned at 6:06 p.m.

Michelle Wright MMC / CPFA, MiCPT
City Clerk/Chief Deputy Treasurer
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MANISTEE CITY COUNCIL
WORK SESSION
MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 29, 2016

The Manistee City Council met in a special work session on Wednesday, November 9, 2016 at
6:07 p.m., Council Chambers, City Hall, 70 Maple Street, Manistee, Michigan 49660.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dale Cooper, Lynda Beaton, Roger Zielinski, Robert Goodspeed,
James Smith, Mark Wittlieff and Erin Pontiac

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager, AES Tamara Buswinka, Department Directors, City
Attorney, Public

Public Comments. None

Discussion on Strategic Plan Update. Tamara Buswinka of the Alliance for Economic Success
began the Strategic Plan update process with a review and discussion on the current plan;
reviewing the mission / vision / purpose statements to determine if they are still valid. 2016
accomplishments were highlighted and discussed.

CONSENSUS: Discussion will continue at the January 10, 2017 Council work session.

Adjourned at approximately 8:25 p.m.

Thad N. Taylor, City Manager
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INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-10-12 Dgte: 10/10/2016
Time: 9:54 am
City of Manistee Page: 1
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 000
101-000-255.000 Funds Held In Es
AMOR SIGN STUDIOS INC 012741-2nd Half Furnish&Install Bronze Plaque 20160435 05/22/2016 05/12/2016 1,393.28
COMMUNICRAFT LTD 28482 Plaque/Foldover Cards 44586 09/11/2016 09/01/2016 87.30
MANISTEE CO. HISTORICAL Lighthouse donations 44609 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 3,000.00
UPBEAT INC. 582223 Oak Bench-VanDrie Family 44631 09/16/2016 09/06/2016 695.54
5,176.12
101-000-636.000 Charge for Servic
AUTO OWNERS 16-92655 Refund ALS Emergency Transpor 44578 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 290.50
290.50
Total Dept. 000: 5,466.62
Dept: 100 GENERAL
101-100-801.000 Professional Senr
I.T. RIGHT INC 20149249 Remote Backup/Max Desktop 20160446 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 2,540.00
2,540.00
101-100-859.000 Utilities - Data\ln
CHARTER COMMUNICABITON209 0076258 10/1-10/31 Monthly Service-70 Maple St 44583 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 48.74
CHARTER COMMUNICABITON209 0088022 10/1-10/31 Monthly Service-70 Maple St 44583 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 145.00
VERIZON WIRELESS 9772496195 Monthly Service 44634 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 969.57
1,163.31
101-100-925.001 Electric - Street L
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 383.44
383.44
101-100-960.000 Bank Charges
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLC 252-1975261 Paying Agent Fee 10/1-9/30/17 44581 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 750.00
750.00
101-100-989.000 Computer Hardw
I.T. RIGHT INC 20149471 Wireless&Network Upgrades 20160446 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 720.94
720.94
101-100-999.000 Transfers Out
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Ramsdell Regional Center for 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 17,500.00
17,500.00
Total Dept. GENERAL: 23,057.69
Dept: 101 LEGISLATIVE
101-101-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 39664 Pontiac Business Cards 44604 10/30/2016 09/30/2016 40.50
40.50
Total Dept. LEGISLATIVE: 40.50
Dept: 172 MANAGER
101-172-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 406784-0 Name Badge 44604 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 3.59
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE C406741-0 Name Badge-Return Credit 44604 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 -3.59
0.00
101-172-985.000 Lease Purchase
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINAN 313674350 Kyocera-Managers Office 44632 09/20/2016 09/20/2016 187.72
187.72
Total Dept. MANAGER: 187.72
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Dept: 215 CLERK
101-215-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
EMPLOYEE DATA FORMS OF 17-30246 Employee Data Calendars 44595 07/24/2017 09/26/2016 70.75
70.75
101-215-740.000 Election Expense
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407026-0 Dymo Labels 44604 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 49.98
49.98
101-215-900.000 Printing & Publis
MANISTEE COUNTY REGIST Record Purchase Agreement 44610 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 30.00
MANISTEE COUNTY REGIST Record Purchase Agreement 44610 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 30.00
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 678 Advertisments 44621 10/20/2016 09/30/2016 35.34
95.34
Total Dept. CLERK: 216.07
Dept: 253 FINANCE / TREASURE
101-253-860.000 Travel & Training
WEXFORD-MISSAUKEE CTC MIOSHA Recordkeeping 44636 10/03/2016 10/03/2016 120.00
120.00
101-253-970.000 Capital Outlay -
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407116-0 Printer 44604 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 100.00
100.00
101-253-985.000 Lease Purchase
TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP INt( 139840 Kyocera-Finance 20160457 10/19/2016 09/29/2016 143.88
143.88
Total Dept. FINANCE / TREASURER: 363.88
Dept: 257 ASSESSOR
101-257-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407002-0 Tape/Pencils/Highlighters 44604 10/23/2016 09/23/2016 20.16
20.16
101-257-801.000 Professional Senr
GREAT LAKES ASSESSING II Professional Assessing Service 20160444 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 6,125.00
6,125.00
101-257-970.000 Capital Outlay -
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407116-0 Printer 44604 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 99.99
99.99
Total Dept. ASSESSOR: 6,245.15
Dept: 265 MUNICIPAL BUILDING:
101-265-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
PURE WATER WORKS INC 285812 Purified Water 44622 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 32.00
32.00
101-265-850.000 Phone
AT&T 2016 4633873305 Monthly Service 44577 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 427 .84
427.84
101-265-922.000 Water
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER « 8/17/16 thru 9/16/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160440 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 266.62
266.62
101-265-922.336 Water - Fire
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER « 8/17/16 thru 9/16/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160440 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 113.01

113.01
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101-265-922.441 Water - DPW
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢ 8/17/16 thru 9/16/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160440 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 65.03
65.03
101-265-922.446 Water - Bridge
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢ 8/17/16 thru 9/16/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160440 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 75.61
75.61
101-265-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 1,999.72
1,999.72
101-265-925.336 Electric - Fire
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 458.56
458.56
101-265-925.441 Electric - DPW
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 786.33
786.33
101-265-925.446 Electric - Bridge
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 155.67
155.67
Total Dept. MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS: 4,380.39
Dept: 266 ATTORNEY
101-266-802.000 Attorney
MIKAMEYERS BECKETT & J¢ 604815 Professional Services 20160452 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 4,050.00
4,050.00
101-266-803.000 Attorney - Litigati
MIKAMEYERS BECKETT & J¢ 604816 Professional Fees-Seng Dock 20160452 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 440.75
440.75
101-266-804.000 Attorney - Labor
MIKAMEYERS BECKETT & J¢ 604814 Professional Fees 20160452 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 175.00
175.00
Total Dept. ATTORNEY: 4,665.75
Dept: 290 BOARDS & COMMISSI
101-290-886.000 Parks Commissit
COMMUNICRAFT LTD 28482 Plaque/Foldover Cards 44586 09/11/2016 09/01/2016 262.65
262.65
101-290-887.000 Planning Commi
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 Advertisments 44621 09/20/2016 08/31/2016 63.49
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 678 Advertisments 44621 10/20/2016 09/30/2016 269.11
332.60
tal Dept. BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 595.25
Dept: 301 POLICE
101-301-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
CMP DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 49347 Magazine Pouch 44585 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 65.00
65.00
101-301-831.000 Contractual Reps
TOP LINE ELECTRIC LLC 8100 Replaced Ballast-PD Locker Rm 20160459 09/26/2016 09/26/2016 77.82
77.82
101-301-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929027 Washr Solvent 44580 10/27/2016 09/27/2016 14.94
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14.94
101-301-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 2,583.33
2,583.33
101-301-985.000 Lease Purchase
TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP INt( 139677 Kyocera-Police&Fire 20160457 10/14/2016 09/24/2016 117.98
117.98
Total Dept. POLICE: 2,859.07
Dept: 336 FIRE
101-336-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929354 Primer/Paint 44580 10/30/2016 09/30/2016 14.88
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929573 Gauge Term/Shrnk Tubin 44580 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 6.68
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1609-947263 Drill Bit’/Lumbertite Star Box 44599 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 62.97
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1609-957845 MskgTape/Thinner/Brush 44599 09/30/2016 09/30/2016 79.54
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1610-968090 Nuts/Bolts/Screws 44599 10/03/2016 10/03/2016 55.04
I.T. RIGHT INC 20149472 Laptop 20160446 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 452.21
VERIZON WIRELESS 9772248678 Monthly Service 44634 09/19/2016 09/19/2016 14.06
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97039 Laundry Basket 20160461 10/29/2016 09/29/2016 23.98
709.36
101-336-732.000 SUPPLIES - Mec
J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY 3170079 Safety Seals 20160447 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 22.06
J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY 3173926 Sodium Chiloride Inj/Chart Ppr 20160447 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 391.04
413.10
101-336-831.000 Contractual Rep:
CIRCLE K SERVICE CORP 69860 Service Pump Test on Fire Pump 44584 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 381.83
CIRCLE K SERVICE CORP 69845 Annual Ground Ladder Test, 44584 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 979.18
NORTHERN FIRE & SAFETY 284754 Annual Inspection 20160454 09/30/2016 09/30/2016 87.00
1,448.01
101-336-860.000 Travel & Training
MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF Conference Registration 44614 10/05/2016 10/05/2016 125.00
125.00
101-336-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929008 Credit-Return 44580 10/27/2016 09/27/2016 -63.00
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928964 Fuel Filter-Medic 5 44580 10/27/2016 09/27/2016 63.00
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929006 Fuel Filter-Medic 5 44580 10/27/2016 09/27/2016 58.24
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929542 Tph-360 Open 44580 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 5.29
63.53
101-336-942.000 Hydrant Rental
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER « Hydrant Rental - Fire Dept 20160441 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 5,400.00
5,400.00
101-336-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 5,166.67
5,166.67
101-336-985.000 Lease Purchase
TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP INt( 139677 Kyocera-Police&Fire 20160457 10/14/2016 09/24/2016 39.32
39.32
Total Dept. FIRE: 13,364.99

Dept: 441 PUBLIC WORKS
101-441-715.000 Uniform & Clean
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MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0619205 Uniform Cleaning-DPW 20160453 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 28.87
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0620694 Uniform Cleaning-DPW 20160453 10/14/2016 09/14/2016 28.87
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0622148 Uniform Cleaning-DPW 20160453 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 28.87
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0623647 Uniform Cleaning-DPW 20160453 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 28.87
115.48

101-441-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
ABSOLUTE SAFETY, INC. WWTP/DPW916 Safety Meeting 44574 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 48.65
ACE HARDWARE & HOME ClI 155124 6 Volt Batteries 44575 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 116.91
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-926965 Caulking Gun 44580 10/06/2016 09/06/2016 7.19
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-927093 LED Work Light 44580 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 59.95
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-927971 MP Can 44580 10/16/2016 09/16/2016 32.36
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928399 346 3PC Asst 44580 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 3.13
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928522 Battery Pack 44580 10/22/2016 09/22/2016 74.99
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928605 Gloss Black 44580 10/22/2016 09/22/2016 20.85
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928903 Gloss White/Dome Cap 44580 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 14.07
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929100 Core Remover 44580 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 1.79
DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTN Hep B/Hep A 44591 10/13/2016 09/13/2016 398.00
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN119270-2 PalmGIv/Hi-Dex PR/Lens 20160443 06/30/2016 05/31/2016 267.51
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN 119269 Vest/Cleaner/Handwipe/tape 20160443 06/30/2016 05/31/2016 171.26
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN120898 Glvs/lens 20160443 09/22/2016 08/23/2016 23.71
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121244 Lens/CblTie/BIKFIdKnf 20160443 10/09/2016 09/09/2016 11.19
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121320 Industrial Lubricant 20160443 10/14/2016 09/14/2016 9.83
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121407 Impact Duty Power Bit 20160443 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 9.06
HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN, 14085752 Used Qil Service 44602 06/14/2016 06/14/2016 170.00
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 406060-1 PprTwl/ToiletClnr 44604 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 211.91
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 406871-1 Paper Plates 44604 10/24/2016 09/24/2016 23.99
MICHIGAN KENWORTH INCC GL187272 Dual Worklight 44616 09/02/2016 09/02/2016 211.20
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 40686 Broom 44620 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 34.00
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 74138190 Cylinder Rent/Acetylene A 20160455 08/23/2016 08/23/2016 58.68
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 74129116 Argon S 20160455 08/23/2016 08/23/2016 62.19
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 74174916 Oxygen 20160455 08/27/2016 08/27/2016 46.33
SNYDER SHOE CORP 20747 Safety Boots - Edens 44626 08/30/2016 07/31/2016 160.00
SNYDER SHOE CORP 20755 Safety Boots - Oleniczak 44626 08/30/2016 07/31/2016 160.00
SNYDER SHOE CORP 20777 Safety Boots - Kotecki 44626 08/30/2016 07/31/2016 160.00
SNYDER SHOE CORP 20831 Boots-Feliczak 44626 09/30/2016 08/31/2016 160.00
SNYDER SHOE CORP 20904 Boots-Szpliet 44626 09/30/2016 08/31/2016 131.75
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49239 Flea Fogger/Dcon 20160461 10/16/2016 09/16/2016 17.98
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96318 Reflective Letters 20160461 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 23.22
2,901.70

101-441-770.000 Vehicle Gas

TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIAL1 D15923 Diesel Fuel 44630 09/09/2016 09/09/2016 62.25
TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIAL1 D15932 Diesel Fuel 44630 09/09/2016 09/09/2016 224.35
286.60

101-441-831.000 Contractual Rep:
CUSTOM SHEET METAL & HE 68215 AC in LchRm/Valve/Cylinder 44589 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 652.73
NORTHERN FIRE & SAFETY 286541 Annual Insp/6yr Maint 20160454 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 132.50
SPICER GROUP INC 182719 2015-Task 030 Bridge File 20160456 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 509.12
1,294.35

101-441-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIP? T06741 AC Compressor/Valve 44576 08/31/2016 08/31/2016 839.80
AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIP? T06760 Pin/Shim/Ring/Bushing 44576 08/31/2016 08/31/2016 749.59
AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIP? TO7736 Upper Assembly 44576 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 536.17
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-926512 Oil Filter 44580 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 6.90
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-927758 Brake Clean 44580 10/14/2016 09/14/2016 31.08
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928027 R134A 12 oz can 44580 10/16/2016 09/16/2016 7.49
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929126 Roll Heat/Hose 44580 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 14.32
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121392 Screw Pin Anchor Shackle 20160443 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 440.16

GEM SEAL INV1002170 Gun Filters 44598  06/16/2016 06/16/2016 105.36
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GRAND RENTAL STATION 1-546679 Chains 44600 10/08/2016 09/08/2016 90.78
GRAND RENTAL STATION 546817 Sharp Off Chainsaw 44600 10/15/2016 09/15/2016 40.00
HARBOR STEEL & SUPPLY C 04214341 Rect Tubing 20160445 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 50.00
MICHIGAN CAT PD6727348 ARM/MOTOR 44615 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 269.1
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC405415 Air Spring 44624 06/01/2016 06/01/2016 169.73
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC405564 Credit/Return 44624 06/02/2016 06/02/2016 -169.73
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC405575 Brake/Shoe/Core/Pipe 44624 06/03/2016 06/03/2016 586.35
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC405628 Credit/Return 44624 06/03/2016 06/03/2016 -586.35
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC405941 Credit/Return 44624 06/09/2016 06/09/2016 -67.32
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC411066 Drag Link 44624 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 336.41
TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIAL1 D15849 Air Cylinder 44630 09/01/2016 09/01/2016 239.49
3,689.34
101-441-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 6,000.00
6,000.00
Total Dept. PUBLIC WORKS: 14,287.47
Dept: 748 COMMUNITY DEVELOI
101-748-831.000 Contractual Rep:
KOPY SALES INC. 101729 Cost Per Copy - Com Dev 20160449 09/16/2016 09/06/2016 28.17
28.17
ODMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OFFICE: 28.17
Dept: 751 PARKS & RECREATIOI
101-751-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
ABSOLUTE SAFETY, INC. WWTP/DPW916 Safety Meeting 44574 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 48.65
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-916118 Plier 44580 06/23/2016 05/24/2016 7.69
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-925842 Woodruff Keys 25 44580 09/24/2016 08/25/2016 0.79
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-926189 Tape/Brakleen Chlorin 44580 09/28/2016 08/29/2016 18.78
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-927172 ATC Fuseholder 44580 10/08/2016 09/08/2016 3.02
CHEMSEARCH 2379763 Sting X Pro Aerosol 20160437 07/23/2016 07/13/2016 187.28
DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTN Hep B/Hep A 44591 10/13/2016 09/13/2016 181.00
FAMILY FARM & HOME - MAN 003316 Snow Fence 44596 08/17/2016 07/18/2016 849.66
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN 119269 Vest/Cleaner/Handwipe/tape 20160443 06/30/2016 05/31/2016 171.26
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121041 TwiDispensers 20160443 09/29/2016 08/30/2016 29.98
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121040 LigCleaner 20160443 09/29/2016 08/30/2016 16.69
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121170 Scraper/ppriwl/bathtissue/glvs 20160443 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 326.36
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121244 Lens/CblTie/BIKFIdKnf 20160443 10/09/2016 09/09/2016 11.19
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121257 Ppr Twl/Bathroom Tissue 20160443 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 210.54
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121385 Hand Wash REéfill 20160443 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 137.88
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121417 Bathroom Tissue/Can Liner 20160443 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 374.49
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121463 Disposable Gloves 20160443 10/22/2016 09/22/2016 13.46
SNYDER SHOE CORP 20875 Boots-McCann 44626 09/30/2016 08/31/2016 131.75
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WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C91709 Re-Bar Tie Wire 20160461 09/01/2016 08/02/2016 4.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C91963 Soft White Bulb 20160461 09/03/2016 08/04/2016 17.97
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C92066 Rustoleum 20160461 09/04/2016 08/05/2016 28.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48396 Carbon Blade 20160461 09/28/2016 08/29/2016 2.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C94581 Nut Setter/Bit 20160461 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 8.09
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48556 Flag Tape 20160461 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 2.49
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48718 Toilet Plunger 20160461 10/06/2016 09/06/2016 7.29
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95025 Sand Disc 20160461 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 3.29
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C94997 Latex Gvs/Scrunge/Magic Clean 20160461 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 8.27
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48861 Gal-50 RV Anti Freeze 20160461 10/08/2016 09/08/2016 215.28
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95144 Flying Insect Killer 20160461 10/08/2016 09/08/2016 3.49
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95091 Bulbs 20160461 10/08/2016 09/08/2016 16.47
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49039 Bucket Mop w/wrngr/handle 20160461 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 94.98
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49033 Cotton Mop 20160461 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 7.69
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95654 Steel Wire 20160461 10/13/2016 09/13/2016 6.29
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95657 Hole Saw 20160461 10/13/2016 09/13/2016 11.49
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96107 Dish Soap 20160461 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 7.98
3,168.51
101-751-801.000 Professional Senr
SPICER GROUP INC 182733 Survey Perimeter of Rietz Park 20160456 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 1,100.00
1,100.00
101-751-831.000 Contractual Rep:
COMPLIANCE INC 0047337 Professional Services 20160442 07/30/2016 06/30/2016 3,348.80
NORTHERN FIRE & SAFETY 286541 Annual Insp/6yr Maint 20160454 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 132.50
SCARLATA/JAMES// 1137 Treatment Nuisance Plant Contr 44625 08/08/2016 08/08/2016 1,275.00
SPICER GROUP INC 181981 2016-Task 032 Riverwalk 20160456 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 7,498.11
THOMPSON LANDSCAPE/JA 23199 August 2016 Lawn Maintenance 20160458 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 1,314.00
THOMPSON LANDSCAPE/JA 23203 July 2016 Lawn Maintenance 20160458 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 1,314.00
14,882.41
101-751-922.000 Water
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER « 8/17/16 thru 9/16/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160440 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 4.484.25
4,484.25
101-751-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 1,991.14
1,991.14
101-751-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-927079 Rotor/Calp/Duty Pads 44580 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 285.15
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-927297 Oil Filter 44580 10/09/2016 09/09/2016 13.80
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928288 Gas Treat 44580 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 2.99
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928455 Cutting Tip 44580 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 15.39
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929040 Fill Hose/ISO Heet 44580 10/27/2016 09/27/2016 10.99
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121123 Wood Screw Clear Ruspert 20160443 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 26.98
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121335 Hex Dies 20160443 10/14/2016 09/14/2016 4.85
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121510 Drill Bit 20160443 10/23/2016 09/23/2016 24.38
FREEMAN CREEK EQUIPMEI 6473 JDBalde 44597 07/27/2016 07/27/2016 98.19
FREEMAN CREEK EQUIPMEI 5500 Filler Cap/Synthetic Mix 44597 09/16/2016 09/16/2016 29.98
OLSON LUMBER COMPANY 109037 Treated Lumber-1st St Boat Doc 44619 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 12.95
OLSON LUMBER COMPANY 109060 Treated Lumber-1st St Boat Doc 44619 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 12.95
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 23439 Blk/Mortar 44620 09/09/2016 08/10/2016 27.80
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 23440 Redline/NovaLink/Acryl-60 44620 09/10/2016 08/11/2016 334.50
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C94084 Cartridge Filter/Lever/CrTool 20160461 09/25/2016 08/26/2016 52.75
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48405 Rubber Hose Washer 20160461 09/28/2016 08/29/2016 2.29
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48725 Gal Pipe/GIvNipple/GIVT 20160461 10/06/2016 09/06/2016 44,98
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49137 Brass Plug 20160461 10/14/2016 09/14/2016 598
1,006.90

101-751-957.000 Motor Pool
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CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 3,000.00
3,000.00
101-751-970.000 Capital Outlay -
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 454807 Conc Pump Trk/Yardage 44594 09/30/2016 09/06/2016 507.00
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 454644 3500 PSI EXT-9 yards 44594 09/30/2016 09/06/2016 1,090.17
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 455760 Conc Pumped 3 yards 44594 10/10/2016 09/16/2016 470.00
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 455817 3500 PSI EXT-11 yards 44594 10/10/2016 09/16/2016 1,332.43
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 23230 Sonotubes 44620 07/13/2016 06/13/2016 517.92
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 23473 Fiber Board 44620 09/07/2016 08/08/2016 29.75
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 23450 Fiber Board 44620 09/15/2016 08/16/2016 13.25
SPICER GROUP INC 181944 123690SG2016 20160456 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 425.00
4,385.52
Total Dept. PARKS & RECREATION: 34,018.73
Dept: 801 APPROPRIATIONS
101-801-892.000 Alliance for Econ
ALLIANCE FOR ECONOMIC ¢ Appropriation 20160434 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 11,629.50
11,629.50
101-801-893.500 MAPS Paine Poc
MANISTEE AREA PUBLIC SCI Community Pool Agreement 44607 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 10,000.00
10,000.00
101-801-894.000 Manistee Recrea
MANISTEE RECREATION AS! Appropriation 44613 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 7,125.00
7,125.00
Total Dept. APPROPRIATIONS: 28,754.50
tal Fund GENERAL FUND: 138,531.95
Fund: 202 MAJOR STREET FUNL
Dept: 000
202-000-936.000 Preservation Stre
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Major & Local Street Reimburse 20160439 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 6,866.67
SPICER GROUP INC 181978 2015 - Task 034 2016 Street 20160456 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 10,000.00
SPICER GROUP INC 181979 2016 - Task 036 Microsurface 20160456 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 15,736.49
SPICER GROUP INC 182722 2016-Task 036 - Microsurface 20160456 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 1,267.92
SPICER GROUP INC 182721 2015-Task 034 - Street 20160456 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 1,001.06
34,872.14
202-000-938.000 Winter Maintenal
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Major & Local Street Reimburse 20160439 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 10,815.00
10,815.00
Total Dept. 000: 45,687.14
id MAJOR STREET FUND: 45,687.14
Fund: 203 LOCAL STREET FUND
Dept: 000
203-000-936.000 Preservation Stre
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Major & Local Street Reimburse 20160439 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 3,433.33
3,433.33
203-000-938.000 Winter Maintenal
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Major & Local Street Reimburse 20160439 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 3,519.17
3,519.17
Total Dept. 000: 6,952.50
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2d LOCAL STREET FUND: 6,952.50
Fund: 226 CITY REFUSE FUND
Dept: 000
226-000-820.000 Administration
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Administration - Refuse 20160439 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 8,196.50
8,196.50
226-000-826.000 Refuse Contract
REPUBLIC SERVICES #239 0239-001727228 Residential/Recycle 44623 08/31/2016 08/31/2016 31,635.47
31,635.47
226-000-827.000 Municipal Refuse
REPUBLIC SERVICES #239 0239-001723528 Basic Service-8/1/16-8/31/16 44623 08/31/2016 08/31/2016 1,206.26
1,206.26
226-000-829.002 Yard Waste City
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Reimburse for Yard Waste 20160439 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 3,150.00
3,150.00
226-000-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 33.46
33.46
Total Dept. 000: 44,221.69
‘und CITY REFUSE FUND: 44,221.69
Fund: 275 GRANT MANAGEMEN
Dept: 901 LOCAL REVENUE SHA
275-901-965.063 2014 Cycle 1 Fire
I.T. RIGHT INC 20149472 Laptop 20160446 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 984.79
984.79
OCAL REVENUE SHARING GRANTS: 984.79
NT MANAGEMENT FUND: 984.79
Fund: 290 PEG COMMISSION
Dept: 000
290-000-801.000 Professional Sen
BROWN/KEITH R//PHD MPA Operations - Oct 2016 20160436 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 3,166.67
3,166.67
Total Dept. 000: 3,166.67
Fund PEG COMMISSION: 3,166.67
Fund: 296 RAMSDELL THEATRE
Dept: 000
296-000-922.000 Water
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER « 8/17/16 thru 9/16/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160440 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 38.88
38.88
Total Dept. 000: 38.88
nd RAMSDELL THEATRE: 38.88

Fund: 297 RAMSDELL REGIONA|
Dept: 000
297-000-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
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WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96953 Polish Brasso 20160461 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 3.99
3.99
297-000-751.002 Ramsdell - Prese
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 678 Advertisments 44621 10/20/2016 09/30/2016 120.00
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 678 Advertisments 44621 10/20/2016 09/30/2016 60.00
180.00
297-000-751.003 Ramsdell - Work
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 Advertisments 44621 09/20/2016 08/31/2016 60.00
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 Advertisments 44621 09/20/2016 08/31/2016 120.00
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 678 Advertisments 44621 10/20/2016 09/30/2016 140.40
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 678 Advertisments 44621 10/20/2016 09/30/2016 120.00
440.40
297-000-752.000
TRAVERSE MAGAZINE 2016-81439 MyNorth Newsletter 44629 10/30/2016 09/30/2016 100.00
100.00
297-000-753.000
CRISPIN CAMPBELL Ramsdell Performance 44588 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 1,200.00
TRAVERSE MAGAZINE 2016-81439 MyNorth Newsletter 44629 10/30/2016 09/30/2016 150.00
1,350.00
297-000-892.500 Marketing
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 Advertisments 44621 09/20/2016 08/31/2016 60.00
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 678 Advertisments 44621 10/20/2016 09/30/2016 75.00
135.00
297-000-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 1,026.09
1,026.09
297-000-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
KB LANDSCAPING 26665 Landscaping-Ramsdell 44605 09/26/2016 09/26/2016 191.57
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95896 Sandpaper 20160461 10/16/2016 09/16/2016 25.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49500 Pail Liner 20160461 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 5.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49553 Med 8-hole H&L Pad 20160461 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 80.97
304.52
Total Dept. 000: 3,540.00
EGIONAL CENTER/ARTS: 3,540.00
Fund: 490 RENAISSANCE PARK
Dept: 000
490-000-992.002 Renaissance Par
STATE OF MICHIGAN - MEDC MSC 970011-EDIG Loan Pmt (4) 44628 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 1,871.96
1,871.96
Total Dept. 000: 1,871.96
ind RENAISSANCE PARK: 1,871.96
Fund: 508 BOAT RAMP FUND
Dept: 000
508-000-214.000 Due To Other Ful
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Boat Launch Internal Loan 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 12,893.19
12,893.19
508-000-850.000 Phone
CHARTER COMMUNICADIQ2\209 0139486-9/29-10/28 Monthly Service-110 S Lakeshor 44583 09/19/2016 09/19/2016 29.99
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29.99
508-000-922.000 Water
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER « 8/17/16 thru 9/16/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160440 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 277.62
277.62
508-000-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 438.74
438.74
Total Dept. 000: 13,639.54
Dept: 574 DEBT SERVICE
508-574-998.003 Interest - Internal
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Boat Launch Internal Loan 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 1,642.39
1,642.39
Total Dept. DEBT SERVICE: 1,642.39
Fund BOAT RAMP FUND: 15,281.93
Fund: 573 WATER & SEWER UTIL
Dept: 100 GENERAL
573-100-961.000 Utility Ownership
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Utility Ownership Fee 20160439 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 15,263.92
15,263.92
Total Dept. GENERAL: 15,263.92
Dept: 541 ADMINISTRATION
573-541-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
HANSEN/LORI/ 277930 Office Cleaning 44601 09/04/2016 09/04/2016 75.00
HANSEN/LORI/ 277931 Office Cleaning 44601 09/18/2016 09/18/2016 75.00
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 406028-0 Paper/Memo Book 44604 09/28/2016 08/29/2016 25.47
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 406871-0 Folder/Pens/Paper 44604 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 97.82
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407030-0 Laminator 44604 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 94.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96161 Gorilla Glue 20160461 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 12.29
380.57
573-541-802.000 Attorney
DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC 1109625 Professional Services 44590 09/21/2016 09/21/2016 1,026.00
1,026.00
573-541-820.000 Administration
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Administration - Water 20160439 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 28,619.83
28,619.83
573-541-831.000 Contractual Reps
KOPY SALES INC. 101726 Cost per Copy-Garage 20160449 09/16/2016 09/06/2016 66.29
66.29
573-541-850.000 Phone
VERIZON WIRELESS 9772277810 Monthly Service 44634 09/19/2016 09/19/2016 266.82
266.82
573-541-900.000 Printing & Publis
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 678 Advertisments 44621 10/20/2016 09/30/2016 374.40
374.40
Total Dept. ADMINISTRATION: 30,733.91

Dept: 542 WATER OPERATION
573-542-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
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MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0619208 Uniform Cleaning-Water 20160453 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 27.20
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0620697 Uniform Cleaning-Water 20160453 10/14/2016 09/14/2016 27.20
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0622151 Uniform Cleaning-Water 20160453 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 27.20
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0623650 Uniform Cleaning-Water 20160453 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 27.20
108.80
573-542-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
ABSOLUTE SAFETY, INC. WWTP/DPW916 Safety Meeting 44574 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 48.65
BLACKBURN MANUFACTURI 0522918-IN PRLG 21 W 44582 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 177.30
DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTN Hep B/Hep A 44591 10/13/2016 09/13/2016 102.00
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN 119269 Vest/Cleaner/Handwipe/tape 20160443 06/30/2016 05/31/2016 171.26
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121244 Lens/CbITie/BIkFIdKnf 20160443 10/09/2016 09/09/2016 11.19
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C93686 GrndPlug/Recep 20160461 09/21/2016 08/22/2016 14.36
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C93693 credit/return 20160461 09/21/2016 08/22/2016 -2.69
522.07
573-542-750.000 Meters
MICHIGAN METER TECHNOL 0003145 Meter/Heads 20160450 10/06/2016 09/06/2016 2,136.80
2,136.80
573-542-801.000 Professional Sen
SPICER GROUP INC 181980 2016-Task 037-Water&WasteWtir 20160456 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 500.00
SPICER GROUP INC 182723 2016-Task 037 Water&WasteWtr 20160456 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 500.00
1,000.00
573-542-824.000 Lab Testing
KENT COUNTY HEALTH DEP. EHO083116-3921 Water Samples 44606 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 64.00
USABLUE BOOK 054274 DPD Sample/Fluoride Rgt 44633 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 502.00
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C94899 Freight 20160461 10/06/2016 09/06/2016 11.28
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C94994 Freight 20160461 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 10.21
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95538 Freight 20160461 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 11.26
598.75
573-542-831.000 Contractual Reps
NORTHERN FIRE & SAFETY 286541 Annual Insp/6yr Maint 20160454 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 132.50
132.50
573-542-860.000 Travel & Training
MANISTEE CHAMBER OF CC 26888 Leadership Prog. Registration 44608 08/25/2016 08/25/2016 1,200.00
1,200.00
573-542-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 122.44
122.44
573-542-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121415 Ball Lock Socket Adapter 20160443 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 5.99
MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE T74520 ValveBoxTop/Base/Bottom/Lid 20160451 08/27/2016 07/28/2016 899.00
MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE T75369 HYD EXT 20160451 10/16/2016 09/16/2016 342.00
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49043 Swivel Conct/Card 20160461 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 10.97
1,257.96
573-542-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 3,094.33
3,094.33
Total Dept. WATER OPERATION: 10,173.65
Dept: 543 SEWER - WWTP
573-543-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0619203 Uniform Cleaning-WWTP 20160453 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 36.49
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE MIMAN1211230622146 Uniform Cleaning-WWTP 20160453 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 36.49
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0623645 Uniform Cleaning-WWTP 20160453 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 36.49
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109.47
573-543-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
ABSOLUTE SAFETY, INC. WWTP/DPW916 Safety Meeting 44574 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 48.65
ACE HARDWARE & HOME ClI 154844 Fuel Wht Gas Coleman Gal/cord 44575 09/23/2016 08/24/2016 23.48
ACE HARDWARE & HOME ClI 155323 Hex Key Combo/Fasteners 44575 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 10.99
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-927548 Wipes/Upholstery Cl 44580 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 15.67
DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTN Hep B/Hep A 44591 10/13/2016 09/13/2016 79.00
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121440 Disposable Gloves 20160443 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 59.74
J.O. GALLOUP COMPANY S104960945.001 PVCNIP/Spears 44603 08/11/2016 07/12/2016 11.93
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 406214-0 Binder 44604 10/02/2016 09/02/2016 4.54
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 406632-0 Reinforcement/Tape 44604 10/14/2016 09/14/2016 9.48
NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC. 377905 GlassCylinders/flask/DilWater 44618 09/28/2016 08/29/2016 458.76
NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC. 378430 Buffer Solution 44618 10/09/2016 09/09/2016 54.62
REPUBLIC SERVICES #239 0239-001723508 Basic Service-Sewage Plant 44623 08/31/2016 08/31/2016 158.31
STANDARD ELECTRIC COMF 1120962-01 Mini Lamp 44627 08/24/2016 08/24/2016 105.39
USA BLUE BOOK 054280 Centrifuge Tubes/Gal LDPE 44633 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 271.36
USA BLUE BOOK 056447 LED Exit Signs 44633 10/09/2016 09/09/2016 123.18
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C92339 Bolt 20160461 09/07/2016 08/08/2016 3.76
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48494 Cartridge Filter 20160461 09/30/2016 08/31/2016 14.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C94613 Plier/Bolt 20160461 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 7.78
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48760 Alum Foil 20160461 10/06/2016 09/06/2016 7.98
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C94999 Cleaner 20160461 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 4.29
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95076 Bolts 20160461 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 1.02
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95016 Slim Taper File 20160461 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 4.79
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95540 T8 KB FL Tube 20160461 10/12/2016 09/12/2016 2.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95782 Freight 20160461 10/14/2016 09/14/2016 13.08
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96065 Bolts 20160461 10/18/2016 09/18/2016 0.78
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49465 Home Pest Cntrl 20160461 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 8.99
1,512.55
573-543-801.000 Professional Sen
SPICER GROUP INC 181980 2016-Task 037-Water&WasteWtr 20160456 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 500.00
SPICER GROUP INC 182723 2016-Task 037 Water&WasteWir 20160456 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 500.00
1,000.00
573-543-824.000 Lab Testing
KAR LABORATORIES, INC. 610870 Mercury 20160448 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 225.00
225.00
573-543-860.000 Travel & Training
MICHIGAN RURAL WATER A¢ Registration-Gabe Walker 44617 10/05/2016 10/05/2016 150.00
150.00
573-543-920.000 Gas
DTE ENERGY 8/12/16-9/13/16 Gas Usage-15 9th St 44593 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 673.65
673.65
573-543-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 1,845.14
1,845.14
573-543-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-926555 OQil Filter/Air Filter 44580 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 33.50
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928178 PM 50/50 Blend 44580 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 15.58
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-928315 1/4 AB Tubing 44580 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 4.10
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929093 12V 690CCA 44580 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 107.00
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121091 Paint/Hex Cap Screws 20160443 09/30/2016 08/31/2016 15.08
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121440 Disposable Gloves 20160443 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 19.05
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1609-921180 HR Angle 44599 09/20/2016 09/20/2016 13.99
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1609-922016 Conduit/Bushing/LiqTight 44599 09/20/2016 09/20/2016 19.42
STANDARD ELECTRIC COMF 1121632-00 GalvSteel/CondCplg/Body/Gask 44627 09/07/2016 09/07/2016 75.50
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WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95112 Elec Ballast 20160461 10/08/2016 09/08/2016 42.98
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C95129 Elec Ballast/Wire Wing 20160461 10/08/2016 09/08/2016 28.78
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49477 Bolts 20160461 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 1.42
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96324 Brass Coupling/Brass Nipples 20160461 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 7.47
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49554 Brass Elbow/Brass Nipple 20160461 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 6.78
390.65
573-543-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 3,094.33
3,094.33
573-543-970.000 Capital Outlay - 1
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1609-896422 Cross tee/main tee 44599 09/13/2016 09/13/2016 29.35
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1609-895155 Lumber 44599 09/13/2016 09/13/2016 3.28
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96944 Masonry Cut 20160461 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 3.38
36.01
Total Dept. SEWER - WWTP: 9,036.80
Dept: 544 SEWER COLLECTION
573-544-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0619207 Uniform Cleaning-SewerCol 20160453 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 18.40
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0620696 Uniform Cleaning-Sewer Collect 20160453 10/14/2016 09/14/2016 18.40
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0622150 Uniform Cleaning-SewerCol 20160453 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 18.40
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0623649 Uniform Cleaning-Sewer Col 20160453 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 18.40
73.60
573-544-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTN Hep B/Hep A 44591 10/13/2016 09/13/2016 102.00
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN 119269 Vest/Cleaner/Handwipe/tape 20160443 06/30/2016 05/31/2016 171.24
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1609-925195 Knife/ScrewdriverSet/Bladeset 44599 09/21/2016 09/21/2016 56.66
SNYDER SHOE CORP 20683 Safety Boots - Krolczyk 44626 08/30/2016 07/31/2016 148.75
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48763 Rope/Sash Cord 20160461 10/06/2016 09/06/2016 22.48
501.13
573-544-831.000 Contractual Repe
NORTHERN FIRE & SAFETY 286541 Annual Insp/6yr Maint 20160454 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 132.50
132.50
573-544-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 3,094.34
3,094.34
t. SEWER COLLECTION (STREETS): 3,801.57
Dept: 902 OTHER GRANTS
573-902-988.000 SAW Grant Expe
SPICER GROUP INC 181977 2015-Task 033 Saw Grant 20160456 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 100,403.03
SPICER GROUP INC 182720 2015-TAsk 033 Saw Grant 20160456 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 134,850.91
235,253.94
Total Dept. OTHER GRANTS: 235,253.94
Dept: 903 CAPITAL OUTLAY - ovi
573-903-987.006 2015 Riverbank ¢
SPICER GROUP INC 181975 2014-Task 021 Riverbank 20160456 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 9,999.13
SPICER GROUP INC 182718 2014-Task 021 Riverbank Sewer 20160456 09/14/2016 09/14/2016 6,489.29
16,488.42
573-903-987.007 2015 Sixth Ave P
SPICER GROUP INC 181976 2014-Task 022 6th Ave Lift Sta 20160456 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 1,412.77

1,412.77
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iept. CAPITAL OUTLAY - over $5,000: 17,901.19
VATER & SEWER UTILITY: 322,164.98
Fund: 594 MARINA FUND
Dept: 000
594-000-214.000 Due To Other Ful
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Marina Internal Loan Pmt 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 25,551.88
25,551.88
594-000-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
CHARTER COMMUNICABITON209 0099730 9/28-10/27 Monthly Service-480 River St 44583 09/18/2016 09/18/2016 78.47
78.47
594-000-820.000 Administration
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Administration - Marina 20160439 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 2,770.00
2,770.00
594-000-922.000 Water
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER « 8/17/16 thru 9/16/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160440 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 252.21
252.21
594-000-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY September 2016 Electric Usage 44587 10/31/2016 10/06/2016 972.97
972.97
Total Dept. 000: 29,625.53
Dept: 574 DEBT SERVICE
594-574-998.003 Interest - Internal
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Marina Internal Loan Pmt 20160438 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 5,034.69
5,034.69
Total Dept. DEBT SERVICE: 5,034.69
‘otal Fund MARINA FUND: 34,660.22
Fund: 661 MOTOR POOL FUND
Dept: 000
661-000-971.001 DPW - Plow Truc
TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIAL1 D15920 2016 Tandem Axle Snow Plow 44630 09/08/2016 09/08/2016 73,461.42
TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIAL1 D15922 2016 Tandem Axle Truck 44630 09/09/2016 09/09/2016 107,909.36
181,370.78
Total Dept. 000: 181,370.78
und MOTOR POOL FUND: 181,370.78
Fund: 703 CURRENT TAX COLLE
Dept: 000
703-000-215.000 Due DDA
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMEN 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44592 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 2,489.20
2,489.20
703-000-221.000 Due City
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160439 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 29,741.93
29,741.93
703-000-221.001 Due Refuse
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160438 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 1,896.43

1,896.43



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-10-12

Date:  10/10/2016

Time: 9:54 am
City of Manistee Page: 16
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
703-000-221.002 Due City Admin
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160439 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 577.95
577.95
703-000-221.003 Due City Pen\Int
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160439 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 5,430.09
5,430.09
703-000-221.004 Due Water Delin¢
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER « 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160440 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 1,161.67
1,161.67
703-000-221.005 Due Refuse Delir
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160438 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 73.15
73.15
703-000-222.000 Due County
MANISTEE COUNTY TREASL 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44611 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 9,191.58
9,191.58
703-000-228.000 Due State of Micl
MANISTEE COUNTY TREASL 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44611 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 10,169.81
10,169.81
703-000-234.000 Due to Intermedi
MANISTEE INTERMEDIATE S 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44612 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 3,583.60
3,583.60
703-000-235.000 Due Community
WEST SHORE COMMUNITY ¢ 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44635 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 4,563.65
4,563.65
Total Dept. 000: 68,879.06
'RENT TAX COLLECTION: 68,879.06
Grand Total: 867,352.55
Recap by Fund
Fund # Fund Name Amount To Pay Amount To Relieve
101 GENERAL FUND 138,531.95 0.00
202 MAJOR STREET FUND 45,687.14 0.00
203 LOCAL STREET FUND 6,952.50 0.00
226 CITY REFUSE FUND 44.221.69 0.00
275 GRANT MANAGEMENT FUND 984.79 0.00
290 PEG COMMISSION 3,166.67 0.00
296 RAMSDELL THEATRE 38.88 0.00
297 RAMSDELL REGIONAL CENTER/ARTS 3,540.00 0.00
490 RENAISSANCE PARK 1,871.96 0.00
508 BOAT RAMP FUND 15,281.93 0.00
573 WATER & SEWER UTILITY 322,164.98 0.00
594 MARINA FUND 34,660.22 0.00
661 MOTOR POOL FUND 181,370.78 0.00
703 CURRENT TAX COLLECTION 68,879.06 0.00
Grand Total: 867,352.55 0.00



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-10-31 Dgte: 10/27/2016
Time: 8:41am
City of Manistee Page: 1
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 000
101-000-255.000 Funds Held In Es
COMMUNICRAFT LTD 28488 Bench Plaques 44651 10/10/2016 09/30/2016 99.83
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 30.98
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 49.99
SIG SAUER INC. 2486948 Rome04B Red Dot Sight 44689 10/03/2016 10/03/2016 663.87
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97607 Smoke Alarms-24 20160483 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 119.76
964.43
Total Dept. 000: 964.43
Dept: 100 GENERAL
101-100-859.000 Ultilities - Data\In
CHARTER COMMUNICASION209 014008810/12-11/11 Monthly Service-280 Washington 44647 10/02/2016 10/02/2016 29.99
29.99
101-100-901.000 Postage
EASYPERMIT POSTAGE000-9090-0723-7170 - Oct 16 Postage 20160465 10/09/2016 10/09/2016 2,090.12
2,090.12
101-100-925.001 Electric - Street L
CONSUMERS ENERGY October 2016 Electric Usage 44652 11/19/2016 10/25/2016 8,509.91
8,509.91
101-100-960.000 Bank Charges
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 -1.12
-1.12
Total Dept. GENERAL: 10,628.90
Dept: 172 MANAGER
101-172-831.000 Contractual Reps
KOPY SALES INC. 101975 Cost Per Copy - Manager 20160470 10/14/2016 10/04/2016 63.80
63.80
101-172-860.000 Travel & Training
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 159.00
159.00
Total Dept. MANAGER: 222.80
Dept: 215 CLERK
101-215-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407122-0 AP Date Stamp 44666 10/27/2016 09/27/2016 85.70
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407656-0 Toner/Glue Stick 44666 11/16/2016 10/17/2016 1.04
86.74
101-215-740.000 Election Expense
MANISTEE COUNTY CLERK August 2, 2016 Primary Election Reimbursement - 44671 10/14/2016 10/14/2016 87.75
87.75
101-215-831.000 Contractual Rep:
KOPY SALES INC. 101973 Costs per copy-Clerk 20160470 10/14/2016 10/04/2016 63.80
63.80
101-215-900.000 Printing & Publis
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 39723 Envelopes 44666 11/11/2016 10/12/2016 239.37
MANISTEE COUNTY REGIST Record - Resolution to Vacate 44673 11/23/2016 10/24/2016 30.00
MANISTEE COUNTY REGIST Record Special Use Permit 44673 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 30.00
MANISTEE COUNTY REGIST Record Special Use Permit 44673 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 30.00

329.37



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-10-31 Dgte: 10/27/2016
Time: 8:41 am
City of Manistee Page: 2
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
Total Dept. CLERK: 567.66
Dept: 253 FINANCE / TREASURE
101-253-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407440-0 Laser Printer Repair 44666 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 97.95
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407656-0 Toner/Glue Stick 44666 11/16/2016 10/17/2016 178.97
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407950-0 Lateral File 44666 11/17/2016 10/18/2016 30.00
306.92
101-253-831.000 Contractual Reps
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 52.99
52.99
101-253-860.000 Travel & Training
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 321.86
321.86
101-253-900.000 Printing & Publis
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 39744 Business Cards-Heather Pefley 44666 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 40.50
40.50
Total Dept. FINANCE / TREASURER: 722.27
Dept: 265 MUNICIPAL BUILDING:
101-265-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
ALLSHRED SERVICES 64152 Off-Site Destruction 44639 10/06/2016 09/26/2016 62.85
62.85
101-265-850.000 Phone
AT&T 231 723-1474 1640 Monthly Service 44640 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 82.59
CHARTER COMMUNICASION209 013891810/11-11/10 Monthly Service-70 Maple St 44647 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 89.97
172.56
101-265-920.000 Gas
DTE ENERGY Gas Usage-70 Maple St 44656 11/11/2016 10/06/2016 40.64
40.64
101-265-920.336 Gas - Fire Dept
DTE ENERGY Gas Usage-281 1st St 44656 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 56.00
56.00
101-265-920.441 Gas - DPW
DTE ENERGY Gas Usage-280 Washington St 44656 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 62.40
62.40
101-265-920.446 Gas - Bridge
DTE ENERGY Gas Usage-51 Maple Street 44656 11/09/2016 10/10/2016 101.92
101.92
101-265-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY October 2016 Electric Usage 44652 11/19/2016 10/25/2016 33.73
33.73
Total Dept. MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS: 530.10
Dept: 285 CITY ENGINEER
101-285-801.000 Professional Senr
SPICER GROUP INC 183117 2013-Task GEC 20160479 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 1,000.00
1,000.00
Total Dept. CITY ENGINEER: 1,000.00

Dept: 290 BOARDS & COMMISSI
101-290-886.000 Parks Commissit
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2016-10-31 Dgte: 10/27/2016
Time: 8:41 am
City of Manistee Page: 3
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 39703 Butterfly Brochure 44666 11/06/2016 10/07/2016 80.00
80.00
101-290-887.000 Planning Commi
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407719-0 Copy Paper 44666 11/11/2016 10/12/2016 44 95
MANISTEE COUNTY PLANNII 017-16 GIS Services 44672 10/06/2016 10/06/2016 50.00
94.95
tal Dept. BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 174.95
Dept: 301 POLICE
101-301-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
CMP DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 49551 Mag Pouch/Handcuff Pouch 44649 11/17/2016 10/18/2016 100.10
KIESZKOWSKI/JAMES// Sept 16 Uniform Cleaning 44669 10/05/2016 10/05/2016 187.75
TAYLOR/DONNA// 3859 City Police 44695 10/03/2016 10/03/2016 8.00
295.85
101-301-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
BROWNELLS, INC 13135828.00 PMAG 30/MAG557 44644 10/20/2016 10/20/2016 130.94
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407315-0 Paper 44666 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 70.45
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 399426-0 Correction Correct Credit Error 3/16/16 44666 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 39.98
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 39747 FD Certificates 44666 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 35.00
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 408010-0 Folder/DVD 44666 11/19/2016 10/20/2016 25.96
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 408047-0 Index 44666 11/20/2016 10/21/2016 1.98
304.31
101-301-770.000 Vehicle Gas
BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PR BC177-10/06/16 Fuel Usage 20160462 10/20/2016 10/06/2016 1,084.31
1,084.31
101-301-801.000 Professional Senr
STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSP 551-473870 SOR Registration 44692 10/03/2016 10/03/2016 30.00
30.00
101-301-831.000 Contractual Reps
KOPY SALES INC. 101974 Cost per copy-Police 20160470 10/14/2016 10/04/2016 50.52
PERSONAL PLUMBING INC 161007-3 Clean Drains 44684 10/07/2016 10/07/2016 110.00
160.52
101-301-860.000 Travel & Training
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 42.70
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 230.00
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 143.19
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 143.19
559.08
101-301-874.000 Retire. Costs - Bl
RILEY/JOHN S// In Lieu of Blue Cross Insuranc 20160475 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 250.00
250.00
101-301-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
MANISTEE TIRE SERVICE 47953 Mount/Balance Snow Tires 44676 11/19/2016 10/20/2016 65.00
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50622 Freight 20160483 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 37.07
102.07
Total Dept. POLICE: 2,786.14
Dept: 336 FIRE
101-336-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
TELE-RAD INC. 875103 Taclite Pro Pants-Haskin 20160480 10/15/2016 09/30/2016 39.99
39.99
101-336-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-930210 Flat Black/Primer 44641 11/09/2016 10/10/2016 14.88



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-10-31 Dgte: 10/27/2016
Time: 8:41 am
City of Manistee Page: 4
Fund/Dept/Acct  Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
CHARTER COMMUNICAT IN090073420 10/18-11/17 Monthly Service-281 1st St 44647 10/08/2016 10/08/2016 116.43
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1609-883661 Switch/Cover/Tubing/Screws 44661 09/09/2016 09/09/2016 8.77
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1610-993059 Phillips/SMSPHILTH 44661 10/09/2016 10/09/2016 15.53
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 36.04
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 306.98
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 55.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96873 Hardwood Dowel/Glue 20160483 10/27/2016 09/27/2016 8.08
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97383 Lng-Msk Tape 20160483 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 6.49
569.19
101-336-732.000 SUPPLIES - Mec
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 149.98
149.98
101-336-770.000 Vehicle Gas
BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PR BC177-10/06/16 Fuel Usage 20160462 10/20/2016 10/06/2016 449.11
449.11
101-336-801.000 Professional Ser
ACCUMED GROUP/THE// 14567 Billing Service Fee 44637 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 2,047.75
2,047.75
101-336-831.000 Contractual Rep:
KOPY SALES INC. 101971 Costs per copy-Fire 20160470 10/14/2016 10/04/2016 30.00
30.00
101-336-860.000 Travel & Training
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 109.95
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 406.60
516.55
101-336-874.000 Retire. Costs - Bl
JANOWIAK/DANIEL J// In Lieu of Blue Cross Insuranc 44667 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 250.00
MODJESKI/MARK A// In Lieu of Blue Cross Insuranc 44679 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 250.00
SCRIMGER/SID// In Lieu of Blue Cross Insuranc 20160477 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 250.00
SMITH/TIMM H// In Lieu of Blue Cross Insuranc 20160478 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 250.00
TABACZKA/JERRY J// In Lieu of Blue Cross Insuranc 44694 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 250.00
1,250.00
101-336-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929007 Fuel Filter 44641 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 51.65
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-930238 Heavy Duty HD 30 44641 11/09/2016 10/10/2016 3.19
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-930843 Oil 44641 11/16/2016 10/17/2016 3.38
J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY 3213754 Heartstart Battery Module 20160468 11/17/2016 10/18/2016 410.00
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 53.00
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC408072 Str Push Conn 20160476 07/22/2016 07/22/2016 3.56
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC408261 Connector/Bushing/Tee 20160476 07/27/2016 07/27/2016 18.57
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC408408 Elbow/Connector 20160476 07/29/2016 07/29/2016 7.39
550.74
Total Dept. FIRE: 5,603.31
Dept: 441 PUBLIC WORKS
101-441-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0625104 Uniform Cleaning-DPW 20160471 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 28.87
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0626596 Uniform Cleaning-DPW 20160471 11/11/2016 10/12/2016 28.87
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0628064 Uniform Cleaning-DPW 20160471 11/18/2016 10/19/2016 28.87
86.61
101-441-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-930827 16 14 Gauge Blue 44641 11/16/2016 10/17/2016 11.00
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 708075 Alto Bulb 44646 07/29/2016 06/29/2016 504.00
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City of Manistee Page: 5
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121516 Slush Boots/Silt Fence 20160466 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 56.61
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121967 Glvs/CbleTies 20160466 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 49.96
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN122021 HexNuts/Washers 20160466 11/16/2016 10/17/2016 8.68
FIRST ADVANTAGE OCCUPA 2506051609 Clinic Collection 44660 09/30/2016 09/30/2016 290.04
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1609-943120 4pk Bulbs 44661 09/26/2016 09/26/2016 11.96
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 23569 Broom 44683 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 34.00
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 751.75
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 499.00
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 74448886 Cylinder Rent 20160474 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 58.59
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 74462217 Tig Rod Alum 20160474 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 23.46
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 74507949 Flap Disc/Cut off Wheel 20160474 09/30/2016 09/30/2016 20.17
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 74595705 Oxygen 20160474 10/05/2016 10/05/2016 41.34
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96898 Flea Control 20160483 10/27/2016 09/27/2016 17.49
2,378.05
101-441-770.000 Vehicle Gas

BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PR BC177-10/06/16 Fuel Usage 20160462 10/20/2016 10/06/2016 1,974.04
BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PR BC177-10/06/16 Fuel Usage 20160462 10/20/2016 10/06/2016 32.63
2,006.67

101-441-831.000 Contractual Reps
CUSTOM SHEET METAL & HE 1609-92519568479 Cleaned Blower Unit&Wheel 44654 10/23/2016 09/23/2016 332.50
TOP LINE ELECTRIC LLC 8139 Replaced Missing Cover on 20160481 10/04/2016 10/04/2016 78.02
410.52

101-441-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIP? T08463 Thermostat/Seal/Dust SE 44638 09/24/2016 09/24/2016 207.58
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-927894 Credit/Return 44641 10/15/2016 09/15/2016 -120.00
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929324 Maxim Ure. Fast 44641 10/30/2016 09/30/2016 42.89
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929592 Hyd/Comp ND 30W 44641 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 598
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929653 Trailer End Kit 44641 11/03/2016 10/04/2016 2.59
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929652 Mini Lamp 44641 11/03/2016 10/04/2016 4.18
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929871 LED Work Lamp 44641 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 69.98
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929966 Mini Halogen 44641 11/06/2016 10/07/2016 20.29
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-930634 Pedestal Lamps 44641 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 100.22
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-930635 3T Chain Puller 44641 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 298.95
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-930927 Rocker SW 44641 11/17/2016 10/18/2016 6.69
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-931014 Hydraulic/Funnel/Sicone 44641 11/18/2016 10/19/2016 19.34
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-931036 LED Trailer Kit 44641 11/18/2016 10/19/2016 68.41
BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO. 0773779-IN Credit Credit-Paid Invoice Twice 44643 07/02/2016 06/02/2016 -193.65
CHERRINGTON ENTERPRISI 018693 Dipstick-Beach Cleaner 44648 08/15/2016 08/15/2016 72.91
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121973 Drills 20160466 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 44.69
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121974 Hex Nut/Cap Screw 20160466 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 7.80
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN 122067 HexCap Screw 20160466 11/17/2016 10/18/2016 11.83
GRAND RENTAL STATION 6727CREDIT Credit - Invoice Voided 44662 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 -70.00
MANISTEE TIRE SERVICE 44095 Credit - Removal of Unwanted 44676 07/08/2016 06/08/2016 -200.00
MANISTEE TIRE SERVICE 47822 Tires-#142 44676 11/16/2016 10/17/2016 924.00
PARKDALE AUTO 30496 AJC Service/Diagnose 44682 09/15/2016 09/15/2016 322.21
PARKDALE AUTO 30579 Labor/Parts 44682 10/01/2016 10/01/2016 168.91
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC411564 Drag Link 20160476 10/05/2016 10/05/2016 300.15
TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIAL1 D15876 Hydraulic/Componets 44696 09/05/2016 09/05/2016 1,059.97
TRUCK & TRAILER SPECIAL1 D16580 Wideflood Light 44696 10/19/2016 10/19/2016 71.62
VALLEY TRUCK PARTS INC. 2-1202113 Transmission-Truck#133 44698 09/09/2016 08/30/2016 4.184.81
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D48801 Bolts 20160483 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 2.52
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96560 Bolts/Hex Nuts 20160483 10/23/2016 09/23/2016 22.83
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97375 Hex Cap 20160483 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 17.49
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97558 Bolt 20160483 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 3.22
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50176 Bolt 20160483 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 9.20
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C98041 Bolts 20160483 11/09/2016 10/10/2016 13.20
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97979 Strap/Coupling 20160483 11/09/2016 10/10/2016 2.07
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50459 Flat Washer 20160483 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 11.49
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Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
7,514.37
101-441-970.000 Capital Outlay -
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 457533 3500 PSI EXT 44658 10/27/2016 10/03/2016 605.65
605.65
Total Dept. PUBLIC WORKS: 13,001.87
Dept: 748 COMMUNITY DEVELOI
101-748-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407719-0 Copy Paper 44666 11/11/2016 10/12/2016 6.97
6.97
101-748-831.000 Contractual Reps
KOPY SALES INC. 101970 Cost Per Copy - Com Dev 20160470 10/14/2016 10/04/2016 36.00
36.00
101-748-860.000 Travel & Training
MICHIGAN ASSOC. OF PLANI 25138-2 Conference Registration Bal Du 44678 08/11/2016 08/11/2016 40.00
NORTHWEST MICHIGAN CO NW MI Housing Summit 2016 44681 10/24/2016 10/24/2016 40.00
80.00
ODMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OFFICE: 122.97
Dept: 751 PARKS & RECREATIOI
101-751-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 710134 Metering Cart 44646 09/09/2016 08/10/2016 131.74
FAMILY FARM & HOME - MAN 3461 Nylon Rope 44659 11/11/2016 10/12/2016 138.00
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121533 Glvs/Earplugs/Bids 20160466 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 87.61
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121960 Cbl Tie 20160466 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 14.90
SENG'S MARINA 2016-2248 Boat Rental 44688 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 150.00
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96169 Taper File 20160483 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 5.79
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96231 Hammer Drill 20160483 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 139.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D49490 Credit/Return 20160483 10/20/2016 09/20/2016 -19.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96360 Dirill Bits 20160483 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 5.78
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96398 Liq Softsoap 20160483 10/22/2016 09/22/2016 13.74
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96549 Center Punch 20160483 10/23/2016 09/23/2016 5.49
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96568 Chuck Key 20160483 10/23/2016 09/23/2016 4.29
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96518 Threadlocker 20160483 10/23/2016 09/23/2016 3.79
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96757 Insect Killer/Spray Paint 20160483 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 15.27
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96797 Dowels 20160483 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 2.78
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50149 Drill Bit/Bolt 20160483 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 6.73
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97560 Softsoap 20160483 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 4.08
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97745 Pro 12 Adjustable W 20160483 11/06/2016 10/07/2016 24.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50648 Batteries 20160483 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 8.99
743.97
101-751-770.000 Vehicle Gas
BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PR BC177-10/06/16 Fuel Usage 20160462 10/20/2016 10/06/2016 742.07
742.07
101-751-831.000 Contractual Rep:
C&D TURF CARE LLC 141181 Earth Smart Late Summer/Fall 44645 10/10/2016 09/20/2016 2,257.75
C&D TURF CARE LLC 141389 Grub Killer 44645 10/10/2016 09/20/2016 65.00
STRAIGHT FENCE 2 Walk Gates-Sands Park 44693 08/23/2016 08/23/2016 430.00
2,752.75
101-751-920.000 Gas
DTE ENERGY Gas Usage-580 Maple St 44656  11/05/2016 10/06/2016 41.28
41.28
101-751-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY October 2016 Electric Usage 44652  11/19/2016 10/25/2016 81.59



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-10-31 Dgte: 10/27/2016
Time: 8:41 am
City of Manistee Page: 7
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
81.59
101-751-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-921554 Qil Filter/Qil 44641 08/14/2016 07/15/2016 19.66
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-924780 Air/Fuel/Qil Filters 44641 09/14/2016 08/15/2016 60.17
BADER & SONS CO. 256346 Link/Freight 44642 07/23/2016 07/23/2016 25.04
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 708076 2 gal Ml Reg Plug Cored 44646 07/29/2016 06/29/2016 9.30
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 708245 2 gal MI CAP 44646 07/30/2016 06/30/2016 10.08
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 709823 Vac. Breaker 44646 09/02/2016 08/03/2016 20.24
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 710132 Ball Valve/Compound 44646 09/09/2016 08/10/2016 89.75
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 710135 Galv Nip/Steel Coup 44646 09/09/2016 08/10/2016 24.88
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 710131 Valve/Coup/Adpt/Union 44646 09/09/2016 08/10/2016 33.98
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 710130 ADPT 44646 09/09/2016 08/10/2016 0.96
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121540 Hex/Lag Screw/Nutsetter 20160466 10/26/2016 09/26/2016 15.77
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121596 Flat Washer/Lock Nut 20160466 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 12.00
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121595 Hex Cap Screw 20160466 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 28.00
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121894 Hex Nut 20160466 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 7.62
GRAND RENTAL STATION 1-547309 Head, speed feed 44662 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 58.78
GRAND RENTAL STATION 1-547310 Shield Assy/Speed feed head 44662 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 49.24
SINCLAIR RECREATION LLC MO16202 Flat Plate Tire Swivel 44690 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 200.00
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C93171 Poly Sprayer 20160483 09/16/2016 08/17/2016 45,98
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C93193 Mildew Stain Remover 20160483 09/16/2016 08/17/2016 59.98
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C94585 Bolts 20160483 10/01/2016 09/01/2016 2.57
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C96548 Bolts 20160483 10/23/2016 09/23/2016 0.90
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97670 Open Hook 20160483 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 10.74
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C98104 Bolts 20160483 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 8.52
794.16
101-751-970.000 Capital Outlay -
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 457000 Conc Pumped/Conc Pump Trk 44658 10/20/2016 09/26/2016 433.00
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 458017 3500 PSI Ext/Chg Sml Load 44658 10/30/2016 10/06/2016 317.26
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 458613 3500 PSI EXT 44658 11/04/2016 10/11/2016 847.91
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 23473 Fiber Board 44683 09/07/2016 08/08/2016 29.75
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 23450 Fiber Board 44683 09/15/2016 08/16/2016 13.25
PARKDALE BLOCK & BUILDIM 23563 Expanson Joint/boots 44683 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 97.00
1,738.17
Total Dept. PARKS & RECREATION: 6,893.99
tal Fund GENERAL FUND: 43,219.39
Fund: 202 MAJOR STREET FUNL
Dept: 000
202-000-935.000 Traffic Services
MICHAEL TODD & COMPANY T7360 48X30 Wht/Grn Manistee City Li 44677 10/28/2016 09/28/2016 362.66
362.66
202-000-936.000 Preservation Stre
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 826421 Wedge and Overlay 44658 08/14/2016 07/21/2016 7,440.80
MICHAEL TODD & COMPANY 153733 Corner Holes for 2-Post Mount 44677 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 385.96
PRECISION CONCRETE CUT 160910 Sidewalk Trip Hazard Removal 44686 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 3,388.50
SPICER GROUP INC 183115 2015-Task 034 16 Street Imp 20160479 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 7,956.20
19,171.46
Total Dept. 000: 19,534.12
id MAJOR STREET FUND: 19,534.12

Fund: 203 LOCAL STREET FUND
Dept: 000
203-000-936.000 Preservation Stre
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PRECISION CONCRETE CUT 160910 Sidewalk Trip Hazard Removal 44686 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 4.422.88
4,422.88
Total Dept. 000: 4,422.88
2d LOCAL STREET FUND: 4,422.88
Fund: 226 CITY REFUSE FUND
Dept: 000
226-000-826.000 Refuse Contract
REPUBLIC SERVICES #239 0239-001749201 Basic Service-Residential/Recy 44687 09/30/2016 09/30/2016 32,009.62
32,009.62
226-000-827.000 Municipal Refuse
REPUBLIC SERVICES #239 0239-001745088 Basic Service-9/1/16-9/30/16 44687 09/30/2016 09/30/2016 1,180.86
1,180.86
Total Dept. 000: 33,190.48
‘und CITY REFUSE FUND: 33,190.48
Fund: 290 PEG COMMISSION
Dept: 000
290-000-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407773-0 Laser/Copy Paper 44666 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 21.96
21.96
Total Dept. 000: 21.96
Fund PEG COMMISSION: 21.96
Fund: 297 RAMSDELL REGIONA|
Dept: 000
297-000-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407417-0 HL3140/70 DRUM 44666 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 149.99
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 33.31
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 52.99
236.29
297-000-751.002 Ramsdell - Prese
COLLENE/AMANDA// Jeremy Kittle Trio Ramsdell - Light Tech 44650 10/09/2016 10/09/2016 90.00
CRISPIN CAMPBELL Final Payment for Performance 44653 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 1,200.00
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 406416-0 Color Copies 44666 10/08/2016 09/08/2016 24.50
WOLKOW/ALEXANDER// Jeremy Kittle Trio Ramsdell-Sound Tech 44700 10/09/2016 10/09/2016 82.50
1,397.00
297-000-815.000 Fundraising Expe
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 39702 Letter/Envelopes 44666 11/06/2016 10/07/2016 117.78
117.78
297-000-831.000 Contractual Repe
PERSONAL PLUMBING INC 161007-4 Ramsdell Project 44684 10/07/2016 10/07/2016 80.92
80.92
297-000-850.000 Phone
CHARTER COMMUNICAT I2\090138892 10/24-11/23 Monthly Service-101 Maple St 44647 10/14/2016 10/14/2016 60.87
60.87
297-000-900.000 Printing & Publis
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 539533-0 Mailing Labels 44666 11/04/2016

10/05/2016 8.29
8.29
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297-000-920.000 Gas
DTE ENERGY Gas Usage-101 Maple St 44656 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 251.87
251.87
297-000-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121819 Clean & Strip Disc 20160466 11/06/2016 10/07/2016 8.20
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1610-972981 Sand Disc 44661 10/04/2016 10/04/2016 22.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97376 Sand Disc 20160483 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 15.00
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97767 Sandpaper 20160483 11/06/2016 10/07/2016 77.97
124.16
Total Dept. 000: 2,277.18
EGIONAL CENTER/ARTS: 2,277.18
Fund: 508 BOAT RAMP FUND
Dept: 000
508-000-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121793 Cable Tie 20160466 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 20.98
20.98
508-000-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY October 2016 Electric Usage 44652 11/19/2016 10/25/2016 65.71
65.71
Total Dept. 000: 86.69
Fund BOAT RAMP FUND: 86.69
Fund: 573 WATER & SEWER UTIL
Dept: 541 ADMINISTRATION
573-541-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
HANSEN/LORI/ 277927 Office Cleaning 44664 08/08/2016 08/08/2016 75.00
HANSEN/LORI/ 277932 Office Cleaning 44664 10/02/2016 10/02/2016 75.00
150.00
573-541-831.000 Contractual Reps
KOPY SALES INC. 101972 Cost per Copy-Garage 20160470 10/14/2016 10/04/2016 63.80
63.80
573-541-850.000 Phone
AT&T 231 398-2584 310 5 Monthly Service 44640 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 630.45
630.45
Total Dept. ADMINISTRATION: 844.25
Dept: 542 WATER OPERATION
573-542-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0625107 Uniform Cleaning-Water 20160471 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 27.20
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 062599 Uniform Cleaning-Water 20160471 11/11/2016 10/12/2016 27.20
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0628067 Uniform Cleaning-Water 20160471 11/18/2016 10/19/2016 27.20
81.60
573-542-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407586-0 Binder 44666 11/09/2016 10/10/2016 9.85
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 1,370.00
USA BLUE BOOK 009297 Drum Pump 44697 08/17/2016 07/18/2016 284.29
1,664.14
573-542-745.000 Chemicals
HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMI 215211 Hydro Acid/Hypo Bleach 20160467 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 2,927.05
HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMI 215210 Hydro Acid/Hypo Bleach 20160467 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 866.30
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3,793.35
573-542-770.000 Vehicle Gas
BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PR BC177-10/06/16 Fuel Usage 20160462 10/20/2016 10/06/2016 333.75
333.75
573-542-801.000 Professional Sen
SPICER GROUP INC 183116 2016-Task 037 General Eng Serv 20160479 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 500.00
500.00
573-542-824.000 Lab Testing
KENT COUNTY HEALTH DEP. EH093016-3921 Water Samples 44668 11/03/2016 10/04/2016 112.00
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97410 Freight 20160483 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 11.26
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50157 freight 20160483 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 11.44
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50414 Freight 20160483 11/09/2016 10/10/2016 11.26
145.96
573-542-831.000 Contractual Reps
PEERLESS-MIDWEST INC. 48142 Annual Preventive Testing&Main 20160473 08/31/2016 08/31/2016 900.00
TOP LINE ELECTRIC LLC 7829 WTP Wells&Towers-Calibrated 20160481 08/10/2016 08/10/2016 2,250.00
TOP LINE ELECTRIC LLC 8102 Replaced Well pump seal water 20160481 09/26/2016 09/26/2016 342.76
TOP LINE ELECTRIC LLC 8101 Corrected Infrared iss@Well 9 20160481 09/26/2016 09/26/2016 57.45
3,550.21
573-542-860.000 Travel & Training
PNC BANK October 2016 Credit Card Charges 44685 10/07/2029 09/12/2029 110.00
110.00
573-542-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY October 2016 Electric Usage 44652 11/19/2016 10/25/2016 4,392.32
4,392.32
573-542-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 708073 Coup 44646 07/29/2016 06/29/2016 0.96
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 710734 DWYV Pipe/Sealant/Plug 44646 09/23/2016 08/24/2016 35.27
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 711101 Conduit/2-hole Strap 44646 09/30/2016 08/31/2016 2.09
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 711099 Hex Bush/Red Coup 44646 09/30/2016 08/31/2016 36.26
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 712031 Boiler Drain/Red Coup 44646 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 28.06
DUNE SIDE AUTO GLASS 25029 Windshield/Adhesive/Clips 44657 09/30/2016 08/31/2016 247.75
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 457533 3500 PSI EXT 44658 10/27/2016 10/03/2016 121.13
USA BLUE BOOK 017430 Credit/Return 44697 08/25/2016 07/26/2016 -261.95
209.57
Total Dept. WATER OPERATION: 14,780.90
Dept: 543 SEWER - WWTP
573-543-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0625102 Uniform Cleaning-WWT/Tissue 20160471 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 36.49
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0626594 Uniform Cleaning-Wastewater 20160471 11/11/2016 10/12/2016 36.49
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0628062 Uniform Cleaning-WWTP 20160471 11/18/2016 10/19/2016 36.49
109.47
573-543-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407187-0 Tape 44666 10/29/2016 09/29/2016 2.94
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407909-0 Pen 44666 11/17/2016 10/18/2016 16.99
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0625102 Uniform Cleaning-WWT/Tissue 20160471 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 81.21
NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC. 379773 Broth w/rosolic in plastic amp 44680 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 253.90
REPUBLIC SERVICES #239 0239-001745064 Front Load-Sewage Plant 44687 09/30/2016 09/30/2016 158.31
USA BLUE BOOK 063587 10/pk Aquaplates 44697 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 69.67
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97381 Liner/Trim Cover/Brush 20160483 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 13.87
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97555 Cover Trim/Roller Cover/Liner 20160483 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 24.74
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C98640 Padlocks 20160483 11/16/2016 10/17/2016 125.88
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50812 Freight 20160483 11/17/2016 10/18/2016 13.87
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768.38
573-543-770.000 Vehicle Gas
BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET PR BC177-10/06/16 Fuel Usage 20160462 10/20/2016 10/06/2016 139.61
139.61
573-543-801.000 Professional Sen
SPICER GROUP INC 183116 2016-Task 037 General Eng Serv 20160479 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 500.00
500.00
573-543-824.000 Lab Testing
KAR LABORATORIES, INC. 612458 Mercury/Prep 20160469 10/15/2016 09/15/2016 225.00
225.00
573-543-831.000 Contractual Reps
NORTHERN FIRE & SAFETY 286542 Annual Fire Insp/Maint 20160472 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 309.00
STANDARD ELECTRIC COMF 6111268-01 Gen Maint on 15 Units 44691 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 4,919.00
TOP LINE ELECTRIC LLC 7942 Lift Stat RunTime Programming 20160481 09/22/2016 09/22/2016 1,170.00
TOP LINE ELECTRIC LLC 8087 Jerumbo Lift Radio Trbleshoot 20160481 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 1,255.25
TOP LINE ELECTRIC LLC 8081 Autodialer Replacements 20160481 09/23/2016 09/23/2016 1,948.10
9,601.35
573-543-920.000 Gas
DTE ENERGY Gas Usage-15 9th St 44656 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 673.06
673.06
573-543-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY October 2016 Electric Usage 44652 11/19/2016 10/25/2016 8,398.95
8,398.95
573-543-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929526 Thermometer 44641 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 65.95
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-929608 Moto Seal 1 44641 11/02/2016 10/03/2016 5.99
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-930628 Rapid Fix 44641 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 29.95
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 711365 Valve 44646 10/07/2016 09/07/2016 12.04
CADILLAC PLUMBING-HEATI 712032 MIP Union CU2-C 44646 10/21/2016 09/21/2016 6.15
HAMMOND DRIVES & EQUIP 16-8322 Flow Dispenser/Manifold 44663 09/19/2016 09/19/2016 418.75
J.O. GALLOUP COMPANY $105164022.001 Face Gskt 44665 10/19/2016 09/19/2016 10.04
J.O. GALLOUP COMPANY $105209502.002 Face Gskt 44665 11/03/2016 10/04/2016 2.64
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC411887 Spring/Bolts/Loci Nut/Shackle 20160476 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 603.18
ROAD EQUIPMENT PARTS C KC412025 Hanger-Trk130 20160476 10/14/2016 10/14/2016 234.21
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C98304 Bolts 20160483 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 2.80
1,391.70
Total Dept. SEWER - WWTP: 21,807.52
Dept: 544 SEWER COLLECTION
573-544-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0625106 Uniform Cleaning-Sewer Col. 20160471 11/04/2016 10/05/2016 18.40
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0626598 Uniform Cleaning-Sewer Collect 20160471 11/11/2016 10/12/2016 18.40
MODEL COVERALL SERVICE 0628066 Uniform Cleaning-Sewer Col 20160471 11/18/2016 10/19/2016 18.40
55.20
573-544-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50204 Bolt 20160483 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 13.80
13.80
t. SEWER COLLECTION (STREETS): 69.00
Dept: 902 OTHER GRANTS
573-902-988.000 SAW Grant Expe
SPICER GROUP INC 183114 2015-Task 033 Saw Grant 20160479 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 84,486.40

84,486.40
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Total Dept. OTHER GRANTS: 84,486.40
Dept: 903 CAPITAL OUTLAY - ovi
573-903-987.006 2015 Riverbank ¢
SPICER GROUP INC 183113 2014-Task 021 Riverbank 20160479 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 3,003.49
3,003.49
iept. CAPITAL OUTLAY - over $5,000: 3,003.49
VATER & SEWER UTILITY: 124,991.56
Fund: 594 MARINA FUND
Dept: 000
594-000-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97043 4pk Bulbs 20160483 10/29/2016 09/29/2016 16.99
16.99
594-000-730.000 SUPPLIES - Fue
BLARNEY CASTLE OIL CO. 0804020-IN Gasoline 44643 10/29/2016 09/29/2016 1,321.52
1,321.52
594-000-920.000 Gas
DTE ENERGY Gas Usage-480 River St 44656 11/09/2016 10/10/2016 57.32
57.32
Total Dept. 000: 1,395.83
‘otal Fund MARINA FUND: 1,395.83
Fund: 703 CURRENT TAX COLLE
Dept: 000
703-000-221.000 Due City
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160464 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 7,158.02
7,158.02
703-000-221.001 Due Refuse
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160463 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 451.81
451.81
703-000-221.002 Due City Admin
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160464 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 141.73
141.73
703-000-221.003 Due City Pen\int
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160464 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 867.47
867.47
703-000-221.006 Due General Deli
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160464 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 250.00
250.00
703-000-222.000 Due County
MANISTEE COUNTY TREASL 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44674 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 2,413.73
2,413.73
703-000-228.000 Due State of Micl
MANISTEE COUNTY TREASL 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44674 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 2,535.22
2,535.22
703-000-234.000 Due to Intermedi
MANISTEE INTERMEDIATE S 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44675 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 976.61

976.61
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703-000-235.000 Due Community
WEST SHORE COMMUNITY ¢ 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44699 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 1,312.35
1,312.35
Total Dept. 000: 16,106.94
IRENT TAX COLLECTION: 16,106.94
Fund: 705 DELINQUENT TAX COI
Dept: 000
705-000-215.000 Due DDA
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMEN Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 44655 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 64.17
64.17
705-000-221.000 Due City
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 20160464 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 127.33
127.33
705-000-221.001 Due Refuse
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 20160463 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 8.24
8.24
705-000-221.002 Due City Admin
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 20160464 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 7.84
7.84
705-000-221.003 Due City Pen\int
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 20160464 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 79.53
79.53
705-000-222.000 Due County
MANISTEE COUNTY TREASL Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 44674 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 175.44
175.44
705-000-225.002 Due MAPS Ops
MANISTEE AREA PUBLIC SCI Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 44670 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 263.94
263.94
705-000-225.003 Due MAPS Bond
MANISTEE AREA PUBLIC SCI Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 44670 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 98.97
98.97
705-000-228.000 Due State of Micl
MANISTEE COUNTY TREASL Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 44674 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 55.69
55.69
705-000-234.000 Due to Intermedi
MANISTEE INTERMEDIATE S Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 44675 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 21.35
21.35
705-000-235.000 Due Community
WEST SHORE COMMUNITY ¢ Delinquent Personal Prop Tax 44699 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 22.16
22.16
Total Dept. 000: 924.66
WENT TAX COLLECTION: 924.66

Grand Total:

246,171.69




INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-10-31 Dgte: 10/27/2016

Time: 8:41 am

City of Manistee Page: 14
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount

Recap by Fund
Fund #

101
202
203
226
290
207
508
573
594
703
705

Fund Name

GENERAL FUND

MAJOR STREET FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

CITY REFUSE FUND

PEG COMMISSION

RAMSDELL REGIONAL CENTER/ARTS
BOAT RAMP FUND

WATER & SEWER UTILITY
MARINA FUND

CURRENT TAX COLLECTION
DELINQUENT TAX COLLECTION

Grand Total:

Amount To Pay

Amount To Relieve

43,219.39 0.00
19,634.12 0.00
4,422.88 0.00
33,190.48 0.00
21.96 0.00
2,277.18 0.00
86.69 0.00
124,991.56 0.00
1,395.83 0.00
16,106.94 0.00
924.66 0.00
246,171.69 0.00



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-11-14 Dgte: 11/08/2016
Time: 3:49 pm
City of Manistee Page: 1
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 000
101-000-255.000 Funds Held In Es
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 35.00
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 52.49
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 28.91
116.40
Total Dept. 000: 116.40
Dept: 100 GENERAL
101-100-855.000 Utilities - Cell Ph:
VERIZON WIRELESS 9774162334 Monthly Service 44738 10/23/2016 10/23/2016 968.93
968.93
101-100-859.000 Utilities - Data\In
CHARTER COMMUNICAHQR 209 0088022 11/1-11/30 Monthly Service-70 Maple St 44707 10/22/2016 10/22/2016 145.00
CHARTER COMMUNICAHQR 209 0076258 11/1-11/30 Monthly Service-70 Maple St 44707 10/22/2016 10/22/2016 48.74
193.74
101-100-925.001 Electric - Street L
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 9,231.39
9,231.39
101-100-960.000 Bank Charges
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 101.53
101.53
Total Dept. GENERAL.: 10,495.59
Dept: 172 MANAGER
101-172-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 407964-0 Calendar/Folder 44722 11/19/2016 10/20/2016 21.46
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 5.00
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 31.45
57.91
101-172-970.000 Capital Outlay -
CDW GOVERNMENT FQW3242 |Pad/Case-City Manager 20160485 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 600.22
600.22
Total Dept. MANAGER: 658.13
Dept: 215 CLERK
101-215-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 132.94
132.94
101-215-860.000 Travel & Training
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 218.00
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 22.01
240.01
101-215-900.000 Printing & Publis
MANISTEE COUNTY REGIST Record Special Use Permit 44724 12/01/2016 11/01/2016 30.00
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 261.60
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 121.93
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 327.00
740.53
Total Dept. CLERK: 1,113.48

Dept: 253 FINANCE / TREASURE



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-11-14 Dgte: 11/08/2016
Time: 3:49 pm
City of Manistee Page: 2
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
101-253-801.000 Professional Senr
ANDERSON TACKMAN & COI 2016 Audit 44702 10/07/2016 10/07/2016 2,000.00
2,000.00
101-253-831.000 Contractual Rep:
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 52.99
52.99
101-253-860.000 Travel & Training
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 172.45
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 218.00
390.45
101-253-970.000 Capital Outlay -
CUMMINS-ALLISON CORP. 5082417 Jetcount 4022 44712 10/10/2016 10/10/2016 845.44
845.44
101-253-985.000 Lease Purchase
TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP INt( 141086 Kyocera-Finance 20160496 11/19/2016 10/30/2016 143.88
143.88
Total Dept. FINANCE / TREASURER: 3,432.76
Dept: 257 ASSESSOR
101-257-801.000 Professional Senr
GREAT LAKES ASSESSING II Professional Assessing Service 20160491 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 6,125.00
6,125.00
Total Dept. ASSESSOR: 6,125.00
Dept: 265 MUNICIPAL BUILDING:
101-265-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
ALLSHRED SERVICES 67812 Off-Site Destruction 44701 11/04/2016 10/25/2016 68.85
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121602 Bathroom Tissue 20160490 10/29/2016 09/29/2016 48.38
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN121608 Batteries 20160490 10/29/2016 09/29/2016 21.98
GILL-ROYS HARDWARE 1610-971932 6W LED Bulbs 44719 10/04/2016 10/04/2016 107.91
PURE WATER WORKS INC 286871 Purified Water 44736 11/25/2016 10/26/2016 50.00
297.12
101-265-831.000 Contractual Rep:
CUSTOM SHEET METAL & HE 68706 Turn on boilers/shut off chill 44713 11/17/2016 10/18/2016 740.98
NORTHERN FIRE & SAFETY 286540 Annual Fire Insp/Maint 20160495 09/27/2016 09/27/2016 258.00
PERSONAL PLUMBING INC 161007-2 Snake drains-labor 44732 10/07/2016 10/07/2016 247.50
1,246.48
101-265-850.000 Phone
AT&T 4595103303 Monthly Service 44703 11/18/2016 10/19/2016 480.98
480.98
101-265-920.441 Gas - DPW
DTE ENERGY Gas Usage-280 Washington St 44716 12/02/2016 11/02/2016 273.61
273.61
101-265-922.000 Water
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢  9/16/16 thru 10/14/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160488 11/08/2016 11/08/2016 169.67
169.67
101-265-922.336 Water - Fire
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢  9/16/16 thru 10/14/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160488 11/08/2016 11/08/2016 113.01
113.01
101-265-922.441 Water - DPW
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢  9/16/16 thru 10/14/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160488 11/08/2016 11/08/2016 54.44



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-11-14 Dgte: 11/08/2016
Time: 3:49 pm
City of Manistee Page: 3
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
54.44
101-265-922.446 Water - Bridge
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢  9/16/16 thru 10/14/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160488 11/08/2016 11/08/2016 75.61
75.61
101-265-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 1,572.67
1,572.67
101-265-925.336 Electric - Fire
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 375.64
375.64
101-265-925.441 Electric - DPW
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 814.88
814.88
101-265-925.446 Electric - Bridge
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 197.98
197.98
101-265-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C97673 Dowel/lron 20160498 11/05/2016 10/06/2016 9.48
9.48
Total Dept. MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS: 5,681.57
Dept: 266 ATTORNEY
101-266-802.000 Attorney
MIKAMEYERS BECKETT & J¢ 605536 Prof Services thru 9/30/16 20160494 10/19/2016 10/19/2016 4,657.00
4,657.00
101-266-803.000 Attorney - Litigati
MIKAMEYERS BECKETT & J¢ 605600 Seng Dock & Trucking Inc 20160494 10/20/2016 10/20/2016 922.50
922.50
Total Dept. ATTORNEY: 5,679.50
Dept: 290 BOARDS & COMMISSI
101-290-884.000 Historic District C
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 111.10
111.10
101-290-887.000 Planning Commi
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 111.10
111.10
tal Dept. BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 222.20
Dept: 301 POLICE
101-301-715.000 Uniform & Cleani
NYE UNIFORM COMPANY 577297 Waterproof Boot 44730 11/26/2016 10/27/2016 139.05
TELE-RAD INC. 875511 JobShirts/StrykePants 20160497 11/05/2016 10/21/2016 242.35
381.40
101-301-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 408225-1 DVD+R 44722 11/25/2016 10/26/2016 28.99
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 408225-0 Batt/DVD/Env/Stamp/StBox 44722 11/25/2016 10/26/2016 75.89
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 408265-0 4 Toners 44722 11/26/2016 10/27/2016 264.88
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 39836 Evidence Property Labels 44722 11/30/2016 10/31/2016 51.06
420.82

101-301-930.000 Repairs & Mainte



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-11-14 Dgte: 11/08/2016
Time: 3:49 pm
City of Manistee Page: 4
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-931430 OQil Filter 44704 11/23/2016 10/24/2016 717
717
101-301-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160486 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 2,583.33
2,583.33
101-301-985.000 Lease Purchase
TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP IN( 140913 Kyocera-Police&Fire 20160496 11/14/2016 10/25/2016 117.98
117.98
Total Dept. POLICE: 3,510.70
Dept: 336 FIRE
101-336-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-931810 Brake Cleaner 44704 11/26/2016 10/27/2016 12.27
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-932505 Pipe Coupling/Plug/ABmaleConn 44704 12/03/2016 11/03/2016 5.88
FASTENAL COMPANY MIMAN122285 Batteries 20160490 11/26/2016 10/27/2016 30.00
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 408503-0 Inkcart 44722 12/02/2016 11/02/2016 25.99
VERIZON WIRELESS 9773915572 Monthly Service 44738 10/19/2016 10/19/2016 14.06
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C98331 Hook/Loop A/P Glove 20160498 11/12/2016 10/13/2016 14.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C98457 OQil Bar/Chain Sum/Brass Cleane 20160498 11/13/2016 10/14/2016 11.58
114.77
101-336-732.000 SUPPLIES - Mec
DASH MEDICAL GLOVES INC INV1023046 Medical Gloves 20160489 11/26/2016 10/27/2016 113.80
J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY 3186217 Sure Strip Safety Seals-100/pk 20160492 11/03/2016 10/04/2016 22.06
J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY 3224019 Cpap System/Megamover/Electroc 20160492  11/23/2016 10/24/2016 1,200.85
J & B MEDICAL SUPPLY 3236679 BD Insyte |.V. Catheter Case 20160492 11/27/2016 10/28/2016 220.00
MOORE MEDICAL CORP. 831404941 Powerheart G5 Int Ped Pads 44729 11/24/2016 10/25/2016 204.71
1,761.42
101-336-831.000 Contractual Rep:
WEST SHORE FIRE, INC. 12348 12V Bat/Insert 44741 12/01/2016 11/01/2016 99.25
99.25
101-336-860.000 Travel & Training
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 660.00
660.00
101-336-873.000 Education
HENDERSON/JAMES// Tuition Reimbursement 44720 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 742.50
742.50
101-336-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
AUTO VALUE \ AUTO-WARES 256-931796 DOT AB Union Tee 44704 11/26/2016 10/27/2016 7.73
CHIEF \ LAW ENFORCEMEN" 289018 Adj. Hydrant/Span 44708 11/25/2016 10/26/2016 50.47
MANISTEE TIRE SERVICE 48430 245/70R Roadlux-Medic 5 44727 12/04/2016 11/04/2016 1,103.46
PIONEER DIESEL SERVICE S109008 Navistrbelt 44733 11/02/2016 11/02/2016 85.71
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 54.70
1,302.07
101-336-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160486 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 5,166.67
5,166.67
101-336-985.000 Lease Purchase
TEAM FINANCIAL GROUP IN( 140913 Kyocera-Police&Fire 20160496 11/14/2016 10/25/2016 39.32
39.32
Total Dept. FIRE: 9,886.00

Dept: 441 PUBLIC WORKS
101-441-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-11-14 Qate: 11/08/2016
Time: 3:49 pm
City of Manistee Page: 5
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 833.46
833.46
101-441-900.000 Printing & Publis
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 144.20
144.20
101-441-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160486 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 6,000.00
6,000.00
Total Dept. PUBLIC WORKS: 6,977.66
Dept: 748 COMMUNITY DEVELOI
101-748-860.000 Travel & Training
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 127.33
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 301.94
429.27
ODMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OFFICE: 429.27
Dept: 751 PARKS & RECREATIOI
101-751-850.000 Phone
CHARTER COMMUNICAT IN2090139478 10/22-11/21 Montly Service-110 S Lakeshore 44707 10/12/2016 10/12/2016 29.99
29.99
101-751-922.000 Water
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢  9/16/16 thru 10/14/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160488 11/08/2016 11/08/2016 826.97
826.97
101-751-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 1,222.70
1,222.70
101-751-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
SCHULTZ EXCAVATING & AS Release of Retainage 44737 10/25/2016 10/25/2016 1,000.00
1,000.00
101-751-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160486 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 3,000.00
3,000.00
101-751-970.000 Capital Outlay -
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 456894 3500 PSI EXT 44718 10/20/2016 09/26/2016 1,332.43
1,332.43
Total Dept. PARKS & RECREATION: 7,412.09
tal Fund GENERAL FUND: 61,640.35
Fund: 202 MAJOR STREET FUNL
Dept: 000
202-000-936.000 Preservation Stre
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Major & Local Street Reimburse 20160487 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 6,866.67
MICHAEL TODD & COMPANY 153733 Corner Holes for 2-Post Mount 44728 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 385.96
7,252.63
202-000-938.000 Winter Maintenal
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Major & Local Street Reimburse 20160487 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 10,815.00
10,815.00
Total Dept. 000: 18,067.63



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

2016-11-14 Qate: 11/08/2016
Time: 3:49 pm
City of Manistee Page: 6
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
id MAJOR STREET FUND: 18,067.63
Fund: 203 LOCAL STREET FUND
Dept: 000
203-000-936.000 Preservation Stre
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Major & Local Street Reimburse 20160487 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 3,433.33
3,433.33
203-000-938.000 Winter Maintenal
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Major & Local Street Reimburse 20160487 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 3,519.17
3,519.17
Total Dept. 000: 6,952.50
2d LOCAL STREET FUND: 6,952.50
Fund: 226 CITY REFUSE FUND
Dept: 000
226-000-829.002 Yard Waste City
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Reimburse for Yard Waste 20160487 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 3,150.00
3,150.00
226-000-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 33.06
33.06
Total Dept. 000: 3,183.06
‘und CITY REFUSE FUND: 3,183.06
Fund: 243 BROWNFIELD REDEVI
Dept: 000
243-000-801.000 Professional Sen
EFTAXIADIS CONSULTING LL CMBRA-1609 CMBRA Tech Serv/Bookmart 44717 11/09/2016 10/10/2016 361.25
361.25
Total Dept. 000: 361.25
EDEVELOPMENT AUTHO: 361.25
Fund: 290 PEG COMMISSION
Dept: 000
290-000-801.000 Professional Sen
BROWN/KEITH R//PHD MPA Operations - Oct 2016 20160484 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 3,166.67
3,166.67
Total Dept. 000: 3,166.67
Fund PEG COMMISSION: 3,166.67
Fund: 296 RAMSDELL THEATRE
Dept: 000
296-000-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
MACALLISTER RENTAL R85186649102 Articulating Boom Rental 44723 09/29/2016 09/29/2016 1,250.00
1,250.00
Total Dept. 000: 1,250.00
nd RAMSDELL THEATRE: 1,250.00



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT
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City of Manistee Page: 7
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount
Fund: 297 RAMSDELL REGIONA|
Dept: 000
297-000-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 408003-0 Paper 44722 11/19/2016 10/20/2016 4.09
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 52.99
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. D50900 Liq Drano 20160498 11/19/2016 10/20/2016 3.99
61.07
297-000-751.001 Ramsdell - Movie
METROPOLITAN OPERAASS HD26778 Trisan und Isolde-Tickets sold 20160493 10/17/2016 10/17/2016 206.85
METROPOLITAN OPERAASS HD26884 Don Giovanni Live-Tickets sold 20160493 10/24/2016 10/24/2016 265.82
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 120.00
592.67
297-000-751.002 Ramsdell - Prese
CRISPIN CAMPBELL 50% deposit-Performance 44710 10/27/2016 10/27/2016 1,000.00
CRISPIN CAMPBELL Final Payment-Performance 44711 10/27/2016 10/27/2016 1,000.00
JACKPINE BUSINESS CENTE 408002-0 Color Copies 44722 11/19/2016 10/20/2016 24.50
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 120.00
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 56.90
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 49.00
2,250.40
297-000-892.500 Marketing
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 520.00
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 3,732.00
PNC BANK November 2016 Credit Card Charges 44735 11/24/2016 10/30/2016 495.00
4,747.00
297-000-922.000 Water
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢  9/16/16 thru 10/14/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160488 11/08/2016 11/08/2016 38.88
38.88
297-000-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 942 .96
942.96
297-000-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
WAHR HARDWARE, INC. C98725 Primer 20160498 11/17/2016 10/18/2016 20.99
20.99
Total Dept. 000: 8,653.97
EGIONAL CENTER/ARTS: 8,653.97
Fund: 430 CAPITAL IMPROVEME
Dept: 000
430-000-979.003 Ramsdell - Roof
WEST SHORE BANK Ramsdell Roof-Note #11048797 1( 44739 11/16/2016 11/01/2016 18,509.77
18,509.77
Total Dept. 000: 18,509.77
AL IMPROVEMENT FUND: 18,509.77
Fund: 508 BOAT RAMP FUND
Dept: 000
508-000-850.000 Phone
CHARTER COMMUNICAT IN090139486 10/29-11/28 Monthly Service-110 S Lakeshor 44707 10/19/2016 10/19/2016 29.99
29.99

508-000-922.000 Water
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CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢  9/16/16 thru 10/14/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160488 11/08/2016 11/08/2016 182.31
182.31
508-000-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 309.07
309.07
Total Dept. 000: 521.37
Fund BOAT RAMP FUND: 521.37
Fund: 573 WATER & SEWER UTIL
Dept: 000
573-000-300.008 2005 W/S Refun:
BANK OF NEW YORK MELMANISTEEOSRF Oct 2016 State of Ml W/S S/D/S 44706 10/05/2016 10/05/2016 530,000.00
530,000.00
Total Dept. 000: 530,000.00
Dept: 100 GENERAL
573-100-961.000 Ultility Ownership
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Utility Ownership Fee 20160487 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 15,263.92
15,263.92
Total Dept. GENERAL: 15,263.92
Dept: 541 ADMINISTRATION
573-541-802.000 Attorney
DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC 1117732 Prof Services thru 9/30/16 44714 10/21/2016 10/21/2016 76.00
76.00
573-541-820.000 Administration
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA Administration - Water 20160487 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 28,619.83
28,619.83
573-541-850.000 Phone
VERIZON WIRELESS 9773944711 Monthly Service 44738 10/19/2016 10/19/2016 24214
24214
573-541-900.000 Printing & Publis
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 75.74
PIONEER GROUP/THE// 751 10/31/16 Advertisements 44734 11/20/2016 10/31/2016 374.40
450.14
Total Dept. ADMINISTRATION: 29,388.11
Dept: 542 WATER OPERATION
573-542-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 129.09
129.09
573-542-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
ELMER'S CRANE & DOZER, | 826421A 2016 Street Patches 44718 08/14/2016 07/21/2016 20,695.85
20,695.85
573-542-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160486 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 3,094.33
3,094.33
Total Dept. WATER OPERATION: 23,919.27

Dept: 543 SEWER - WWTP
573-543-925.000 Electric
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CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 1,457.47
1,457.47
573-543-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160486 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 3,094.33
3,094.33
Total Dept. SEWER - WWTP: 4,551.80
Dept: 544 SEWER COLLECTION
573-544-957.000 Motor Pool
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI Equipment Rental - Motor Pool 20160486 11/01/2016 11/01/2016 3,094.34
3,094.34
)t. SEWER COLLECTION (STREETS): 3,094.34
Dept: 574 DEBT SERVICE
573-574-995.008 2005 W/S Refun:
BANK OF NEW YORK MELMANISTEEOSRF Oct 2016 State of Ml W/S S/D/S 44706 10/05/2016 10/05/2016 61,491.25
61,491.25
573-574-995.015 2015 W/S Reven
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLC  MANIST15 Oct 2016 Water Supply & Sewage Disposal 44705 10/05/2016 10/05/2016 43,375.00
43,375.00
Total Dept. DEBT SERVICE: 104,866.25
VATER & SEWER UTILITY: 711,083.69
Fund: 594 MARINA FUND
Dept: 000
594-000-728.000 SUPPLIES - Ope
HOME CITY ICE COMPANY/T 3777163248 Bagged Ice 44721 09/06/2016 09/06/2016 86.00
86.00
594-000-922.000 Water
CITY OF MANISTEE WATER ¢  9/16/16 thru 10/14/16 Water & Sewage Usage 20160488 11/08/2016 11/08/2016 1,598.01
1,598.01
594-000-925.000 Electric
CONSUMERS ENERGY November 2016 Electric Usage 44709 12/03/2016 11/08/2016 761.29
761.29
594-000-930.000 Repairs & Mainte
OLSON LUMBER COMPANY 109280 Lumber 44731 11/10/2016 10/11/2016 3.49
3.49
Total Dept. 000: 2,448.79
‘otal Fund MARINA FUND: 2,448.79
Fund: 703 CURRENT TAX COLLE
Dept: 000
703-000-215.000 Due DDA
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMEN 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 44715 12/03/2016 11/03/2016 44.03
44.03
703-000-221.000 Due City
CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160487 11/03/2016 11/03/2016 10,900.72
10,900.72
703-000-221.001 Due Refuse
CITY OF MANISTEE COMMOI 2016 Summer Tax Distribution 20160486 11/03/2016 11/03/2016 689.51



INVOICE APPROVAL LIST BY FUND REPORT

Date:  11/08/2016

2016-11-14 :
Time: 3:49 pm
City of Manistee Page: 10
Fund/Dept/Acct Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Desc. Check # Due Date Invoice Date Amount

703-000-221.002 Due City Admin

CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA

703-000-221.003 Due City Pen\Int

CITY OF MANISTEE GENERA

703-000-222.000 Due County

MANISTEE COUNTY TREASL

703-000-228.000 Due State of Micl

MANISTEE COUNTY TREASL

703-000-234.000 Due to Intermedi

MANISTEE INTERMEDIATE S

703-000-235.000 Due Community

WEST SHORE COMMUNITY ¢

2016 Summer Tax Distribution

2016 Summer Tax Distribution

2016 Summer Tax Distribution

2016 Summer Tax Distribution

2016 Summer Tax Distribution

2016 Summer Tax Distribution

689.51

20160487 11/03/2016 11/03/2016 208.92
208.92

20160487 11/03/2016 11/03/2016 1,195.45
1,195.45

44725  11/03/2016 11/03/2016 3,317.63
3,317.63

44725  11/03/2016 11/03/2016 3,704.96
3,704.96

44726 12/03/2016 11/03/2016 1,420.16
1,420.16

44740  12/03/2016 11/03/2016 1,867.96
1,867.96

Total Dept. 000: 23,349.34

IRENT TAX COLLECTION: 23,349.34
Grand Total: 859,188.39

Recap by Fund
Fund #

101
202
203
226
243
290
206
207
430
508
573
594
703

Fund Name

GENERAL FUND

MAJOR STREET FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

CITY REFUSE FUND

BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTH
PEG COMMISSION

RAMSDELL THEATRE

RAMSDELL REGIONAL CENTER/ARTS
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

BOAT RAMP FUND

WATER & SEWER UTILITY

MARINA FUND

CURRENT TAX COLLECTION

Grand Total:

Amount To Pay

Amount To Relieve

61,640.35 0.00
18,067.63 0.00
6,952.50 0.00
3,183.06 0.00
361.25 0.00
3,166.67 0.00
1,250.00 0.00
8,653.97 0.00
18,500.77 0.00
521.37 0.00
711,083.69 0.00
2,448.79 0.00
23,349.34 0.00
859,188.39 0.00






/'/Z/f/ @ DA pq T

| 7/0// up J(5eeS

—b"v\cg@ ASS0€ S

NN

ool <ad vese 4 Aolon e
Hla D
E \\W‘\~ \-R/Q»\(' @ @\"-%\ Voo

T Ween 2low =\. e
Rer Rusdine, & Ovee\ wNe ﬁa
X\ gl Quibiney
el BDeoles
SVeoainey \edes alhe B\ can
w\)m\X‘ A Ae.  coniden o going
R\ e N

i\ c.x =R anc C\.* &c QD'CNL&-S N\ e e é«.-, & c”((';)\ i\w N

»‘\\.\O{\RQ-{(Z— _}OCD{L SQQQ\JQ/\’S \\JD':\ \ \\.(3

< Adarvers S\ k?
= e TS o
Den & s Ol

(\\D%A o T Drwens b A R \\pe \\e, Qoc e

QJ'B'.JJ"&) \"\\-‘t Ere \_\_c_\& AV VN kaw . ‘??‘—'ﬁ—‘&icfﬁ

,Db“’\e_ \\ b\'\\\ Qennimg G~

i T~ ]
‘i//"w‘ "












F-250 Page Two

9950# GVWR Regular Cab 8 Ft. Box, 142”"WB, 10000# GVWR

[ 1 Base Price 4x2 (F2A/600a) $21,399.00
[ ] Base Price 4x4 (F2B/600a) $23,852.00
10000# GVWR SuperCab & 3/4 Ft. SHORT Box, 148”WB, 10000# GVWR
[ ] Base Price 4x2 (X2A/600a) $23,448.00
[ ] Base Price 4x4 (X2B/600a) $25,905.00
10000# GVWR SuperCab s Ft. Box, 164”WB, 10000# GVWR
[ ] Base Price 4x2 (X2A/600a) $23,623.00
[ 1 Base Price 4x4 (X2B/600a) $26,085.00
10000# GVWR Crew Cab 6 3/4 Ft. SHORT Box, 160” WB, 10000# GVWR
[ ] Base Price 4x2 (W2A/600a) $24,554.00
[ ] Base Price 4x4 (W2B/600a) $27,011.00
10000# GVWR Crew Cab 8 Ft.Box,176” WB, 10000# GVWR
[ 1 Base Price 4x2 (W2A/600a) $24,733.00
[x] Base Price 4x4 (W2B/600a) .  $27,194.00
Price
Available Standard Options Option Reg.&Super/Crewcab
[ 1 6.7L Power Stroke 4V Diesel V8 (B20)/TorgShift 6-Spd Auto.  99T/44W 8,595.00
[ ] Seats, 40/20/40 Split Bench Cloth 18 100.00/315.00
[ 1 Seat, Vinyl High Back Buckets (Regular Cab onIy) LS 355.00
[x] Seats, Cloth High Back Buckets : 45 515.00/615.00
[ ] Tires, LT245/75Rx17E All-Terrain (5) ‘ TBM - 165.00
[x] Tlres, LT265/70R17E OWL All-Terrain (4)(Spareis BSW) TCD 455.00
[ 1 17" Aluminum Wheels 64W 600.00
[ ] CNG/LPG Prep Fuel Capable Engine 98F 315.00
[ 1 Engine Idle Shutdown (avail. w/6.7L diesel Only) 63T 250.00
[ 1 Operator Commanded Regeneration (OCR) (6.7L Diesel Only) 98R 250.00
[x] Power Windows, Locks, Heated Mirrors, and Remote  90L/54K 915.00/1125.00cc
Keyless Entry
[ ] Powercode Remote Start System(Req. Power Equip. Grp.) 76S 195.00
[ 1 Dual Alternators, Diesel only (total of 377 amps) 67B 115.00
[ 1 Extra-Extra Heavy Duty Alternator 240 amp (Gas Engine Only) 67E 85.00
[ ] Dual Batteries (78 Amp.) (Gas Engine Only) 86M 210.00
[ 1 110V/400W Outlet , - 43C ' 75.00
[x] Electric Shift on the fly (4x4 only) : 213 185.00
[ 1 Keys Extra (Regular) $35.00 x __ = Sig 35.00 ea
[ 1 Keys Extra (With Power Group) $220 OO X__~ ~ Sig 220.00 ea
[x] Trailer Brake Controller r L ~ 52B - 270.00
[ ] Transmission Power Take-Off PrOV|S|on Dlesel Only - B2R 280.00
[x] Cab Steps Molded Black ; . 18B 320.00/370.00
[] anacy Glass with Heated Backlight/Rear Window Defrost 43B/924 90.00
[ 1 Reverse Vehicle Aid Sensor 76R 245.00
[ ] Rear View Camera (NA w/Pickup Box Delete) 871 470.00
[x] Roof Clearance Lights ; 592 ~ 80.00
[ ] Tailgate Step, Incl. Tailgate Assist, Step & Handle 85G 375.00






fLINCOLN

October 18, 2016

City of Manistee a Fire Department
Attn: Chris Jeffries

281 15t St.

Manistee, Ml 49660

Dear Chris Jeffries:

Price on 2017 Vehicle State of Michigan Contract# 07181300009
and Macomb County Contract# 71-15 Bid:

2017 Ford F250 Crew Cab 4x4 Pickup 8’ Box in Red $32,079.00 ea

Standard Service Contract: 36,000 miles or 36 months factory Bumper to Bumper Warranty and 60,000miles 60
months Powertrain Warranty . Service to be handled by your local Ford Dealer.

Order Cutoff Date: TBD.

Ford Motor Company does not guarantee delivery---Ford Motor Company will make reasonable efforts to
schedule orders received prior to fleet order cut-off date.

Payment requirements: All departments to pay on delivery of vehicle. 10-day grace period will be given
if previous arrangements have been made. A $9.50 per day floor plan will be charged if payment is not at
the dealership within 10 days of delivery of the vehicle (s).

If you have any questions please call me, 888-92-FLEET (923-5338)

Respectfully Submitted,

Bill Campbell
Government & Fleet Sales

1960 E Main St Owosso, M| 48867, 888-92-FLEET (888.923.5338) Fax 517-625-5832



Mid-Michigan Emergency Equipment

Sales and Service LLC
Phone 517-896-6114 or 517-896-4996
Fax 517-887-7071
midmichiganemergencyequipment@yahoo.com

To: City of Manistee Fire Department (QUOTATION)
Attn: Firefighter/Paramedic Christopher Jeffries
Subject: 2017 F-250 Ford Fire Department Pick up

Front of the Unit

4 QL73SF-RR Federal Signal Quadra Flare 7x3 LED Red Light Fixture
(Surface Mounted on front Grill of Unit)

1 ETHFSS-SP Headlamp Flasher (Wig Wag Unit)

1 SA-315 Siren Speaker 100 watt

1 SAK41 Siren Speaker Bracket

Roof of The Unit
1 Whelen Liberity Il Light Bar with traffic adviser
1 Customer Supplied Radio and Antenna

Interior of the Cab

1 Install Customer Supplied GO Light
1 C-VS-1100-F250-1 Under Dash Mounted Console with Face Plates
1 CCSRN3 Whelen Siren Switch Box Control

Pick up Cap with Options

10/06/16

150.00ea

1 LEER “DCC” Style *8’ Aluminum Topper including the following; Side Tool Box’s
LED Interior and Compartment Lighting, full length swing type rear doors. Red to

Match units Color.

Pick up Drawer Slide

1 Leer Bed Slide unit for F-250 8 Box Pick up Truck
Side of Unit
4 MPS9W Red Federal Signal Micro Pulse Wide Angle LED Lights

(2 Mounted on either Side of Unit)

Rear of Unit
2 MPS9W Red Federal Signal Micro Pulse Wide Angle LED Lights
(1 Mounted on either side of the swing type doors)

Please see next page

159.00ea

159.00ea

600.00

67.00
246.00
31.00

1,945.00

1,050.00

2,998.00

2,200.00

636.00

318.00












/2172016 Highpoint Auto Mall - City of Manistee FD

Dave Pylkas sdavepylkas@bhighpointauto.com=

Clty of Manistge FD
2 messages
(:hris Jeﬁrias <cdeffﬂas@mamataeml.gow ) 2016 at 3:51 PM

Te! "davepylkes @hlghpaintauto.com” sdavepylkes @hlghpointauts.comy

Dave,

Here Is the emall for the fopper quote request for the City of Manistee FD,

LEER DCC All Aluminym like the one you sald the Manistee Coast Guard,

Dual Rear doors

Dual side access doors \
Lighting in side compartments ‘ T
Dome lighting in main area of topper f,
LEER DCC Ladder Rack

All doors need to be lockable

Bed Shde HD or Commercial - which ever js 2000 Ibs capaczty
"""" e

At the moment | am !oeking at our truck being a 2017 Ferd F350 &ft hed that this tapper will be
going en too, :

Let me know if you need any additional information for this pléase. |

Thank you sir,

PO A

o

hitps:/imall google.em/mall/waul=28ik=b08201018viewsptsearchInboxtha16609deefRa089058sIm|= 156054cAMBa0809885 mI= 15600 facbiET2Y

12












Page 2 of 2

8/1/2016
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' MANIREN
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013206

Amor Sign Studios
(231) 398-2803 | P.O. Box 433
(231) 723-5410 | 443 Water Street
—— Manistee, M, 49660-1550 USA

Phone: (231) 723-8361 Fax: (231) 723-9365
www.amorsign.com
info@amorsign.com

Accounts Payable S| [Manistee City Fire Station
City of Manistee 281 First Street

70 Maple St. Manistee, Ml 49660- USA
Manistee, Ml 49660- USA

ap@manisteemi.gov

Phone |(231) 723-1549
(231) 723-3519

Price good for 30 days. Sales tax included as noted. Permit fees not included unless spelled out above.
Ready for final electrical hook-up. Demolition not included except as noted above.

TERMS: 50% down; balance on completion.

MESSAGE CENTER TERMS: 50% down; 25% before factory ships display; balance on completion.
CREDIT CARD TERMS: On credit card orders over $1,000.00, add 3%.

;Z)C?/m]ﬁm Hale:

$2,969.91 |
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To the City Council
City of Manistee

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Manistee, Michigan, as of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis, schedule of funding progress and budgetary comparison information on pages 4 through 13, pages 52
through 54, and pages 55 through 58 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We and other auditors have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
City of Manistee, Michigan’s basic financial statements. The combining nonmajor fund financial statements are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and were derived from and
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the combining nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.






Management’s Discussion and Analysis




City of Manistee, Michigan

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016

. As management of the City of Manistee, Michigan (the “City™), we offer readers of the City’s financial statements
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.
We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that is
furnished in the financial statements and notes to the financial statements.

Financial Highlights
= The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year 2016 by $32,816,856 (net
position). Of this, $2,717,121 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the City’s ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

= The government’s total net position decreased by $1,970,755 or 5.66%.

* As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $11,242,787, a decrease of $580,559 or 4.91% from the prior year.

= At the end of the current fiscal year, the total General Fund fund balance was $927,540, a decrease of
$124,252. Unassigned fund balance was $575,401 or 9.58% of total General Fund expenditures and

transfers out.

s The City’s total long-term debt (including vested employee benefits and excluding leases) decreased by
$1,520,544.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The
City’s basic financial statements comprise five components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements, 3) notes to the financial statements, 4) required supplementary information, and 5) other
information.

Government-wide Financial Statements — The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide
readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net position. QOver time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net position changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement
for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (for example, earned but unused vacation
leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all
or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental
activities of the City include the legislative, general government, public safety, public works, community and
economic development, recreation and culture, and other. The business-type activities of the City include water
and sewer operations, Ramsdell Theatre, marina, and boat ramp.



City of Manistee, Michigan

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016

The government-wide financial statements include not only the City (known as the primary government), but also
three legally separate authorities — the Downtown Development Authority, the Friends of the Ramsdell and the
Manistee Housing Commission — for which the City is financially accountable. Financial information for these
component units is reported in the other information to these financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 14-15 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet
and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 15 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental
fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances
for the General, Major and Local Streets, and Oil and Gas Funds, each of which are considered to be major funds.
Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data

for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this
report.

By May 15th of each year the City adopts an annual appropriated budget for general and special revenue funds for
the coming fiscal year, which begins July 1st. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided herein to
demonstrate compliance with those budgets for the major funds.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 16-18 of this report.

Proprietary funds. The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to
report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The
City uses enterprise funds to account for its Ramsdell Theatre, water and sewer, marina and boat ramp operations.
Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s
various functions. The City uses an internal service fund to account for its motor pool. Because the service
benefits the General, Major and Local Streets, and Water and Sewer Fund functions, the services have been
allocated between the governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.



City of Manistee, Michigan

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
- June 30, 2016

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide information for the Water and Sewer Fund and the
Ramsdell Theatre Fund, which are considered to be major funds of the City. Data from the other proprietary funds
are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor proprietary
funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 19-21 of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are nof reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources
of those funds are nor available to support the City’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is
much like that used for proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statement can be found on page 22 of this report.

Notes to financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of
the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can
be found on pages 23-50 of this report.

Required supplementary information. Required supplementary information related to the City’s employee
retirement and benefit system and budgetary comparison information related to the City’s major governmental
funds can be found on pages 51-57 of this report.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain supplementary information including the combining statements referred to earlier in connection with
nonmajor governmental and proprietary funds which are presented immediately following the notes to the financial
statements. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 58-62 of this report.

Coniponent Units. Individual component unit financial statements can be found on pages 63-64.



City of Manistee, Michigan

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30,2016
Government-wide Financial Statements
A condensed version of the Statement of Net Position at June 30, 2016 follows:
City of Manistee
Condensed Statement of Net Position
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Assets

Current Assets S 12,333,872 $ 12,731,305 $ 3,550,251 $ 4,081,800 $ 15,884,123 $ 16,813,105

Capital Assets 20,847,320 20,974,897 20,763,881 21,319,500 41,611,201 42,294,397
Total Assets 33,181,192 33,706,202 24,314,132 25,401,300 57,495,324 59,107,502
Deferred Outflows

of Resources 1,198,810 294,737 80,946 12,282 1,279,756 307,019
Liabilities

Current Liabilities 1,168,789 1,049,047 1,543,725 1,655,673 2,712,514 2,704,720

Noncurrent Liabilities 11,519,250 9,568,205 11,141,193 12,353,985 22,660,443 21,922,190
Total Liabilitics 12,688,039 10,617,252 12,684,918 14,009,658 25,372,957 24,626,910
Deferred Inflows

of Resources 550,132 - 35,115 - 585,247 -
Net Position

Net Investment in

Capital Assets 13,651,897 13,237,751 8,199,773 7,480,612 21,851,670 20,718,363

Restricted 8,196,765 7,955,469 51,300 42,200 8,248,065 7,997,669

Unrestricted (706,851) 2,190,467 3,423,972 3,881,112 2,717,121 6,071,579
Total Net Position $ 21,141,811 s 23,383,687 $ 11,675,045 $ 11,403,924 $ 32,816,856 § 34,787,611

The largest portion of the City’s net position $21,851,670 (67%) reflects its net investment in capital assets (for
example land, buildings, vehicles, equipment, and infrastructure); less any related debt used to acquire those assets
that are still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these
assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s net investment in its capital assets is reported net
of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources,
since the capital assets cannot themselves be used to liquidate these liabilities.

A portion of the City’s net position of $8,248,065 (25%) represents resources that are subject to external restrictions
on how they may be used both for the City as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type
activities. The balance in restricted net position reflects the charter-protected Oil and Gas fund, the City’s Bond
Debt reserve, as well as other external restrictions. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position of
$2,717,121 (8%) may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.



City of Manistee, Michigan /

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016
A condensed version of the Statement of Activities follows: .
City of Manistee
Condensed Statement of Changes in Net Position
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services $ 2,080,748 $ 2,041,213 $ 4,075413 $ 3,867,557 $ 6,156,161 $ 5,908,770
Operating Grants and
Contributions 844,738 660,954 268,545 1,540 1,113,283 662,494
Capital Grants and - - - - - -
Contributions
General Revenues
Property Taxes 3,519,468 3,540,840 - - 3,519,468 3,540,840
State Revenue Sharing 630,626 644,936 - - 630,626 644,936
Other Revenue 184,194 193,182, - - 184,194 193,182
Interest Earnings 103,499 107,880 137,157 104,354 240,656 212,234
Total Revenues 7,363,273 7,189,005 4,481,115 3,973,451 11,844,388 11,162,456
Expenses
Legislative 57,153 39,496 - - 57,153 39,496
General Government 1,496,177 1,316,107 - - 1,496,177 1,316,107
Public Safety 3,632,273 1,849,725 - - 3,632,273 1,849,725
Public Works 2,833,316 2,613,315 - - 2,833,316 2,613,315
Community and Economic
Development 222,768 157,569 - - 222,768 157,569
Recreation and Culture 671,579 580,850 - - 677,579 580,850
Interest Expense 251,056 259,001 - - 251,056 259,001
Other 371,008 487,658 - - 371,008 487,658
Boat Ramp - - 38,897 36,594 38,897 36,594
Marina - - 235,432 264,074 235,432 264,074
Ramsdell Theatre - - 298,396 350,191 298,396 350,191
Water and Sewer - - 3,701,088 3,501,695 3,701,088 3,501,695
Total Expenses 9,541,330 7,303,721 4,273,813 4,152,554 13,815,143 11,456,275
Changes in Net Position
before Transfers (2,178,057) (114,716) 207,302 (179,103) (1,970,755) (293,819)
Transfers (63,819) (31,022) 63,819 31,022 - -
Changes in Net Position (2,241,876) (145,738) 271,121 (148,081) (1,970,755) (293,819)
Net Position - Beginning 23,383,687 25,257,998 11,403,924 11,624,029 34,787,611 36,882,027
Prior Period Adjustment - (1,728,573) - (72,024) - (1,800,597)
Restated Net Position - Beginning 23,383,687 23,529,425 11,403,924 11,552,005 34,787,611 35,081,430
Net Position - Ending $ 21,141,811 $ 23,383,687 § 11675045 § 11,403,924 S 32,816,856  § 34,787,611










City of Manistee, Michigan
Lo S
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

During the year, General Fund budget variance of expenditures was underspent by $172,451 when comparing final
budget to actual. This was primarily due to less actual expenditures than anticipated for public works, debt service,
other expenditures, and community development. General Fund revenues were more than anticipated by $95,421.
Further detail on budgetary highlights is found in the required supplementary information section of the audit
report.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Capital Assets

The City’s net investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2016, amounted to $41,611,201. This investment in
capital assets includes land, land improvements, infrastructure, buildings and improvements, furniture and
equipment, vehicles, and construction in progress. The total net decrease in the City’s investment in capital assets
after depreciation for the current fiscal year was $683,196. The following table summarizes the capital assets of the
City as of year end: ‘

City of Manistee
Capital Assets
(net of depreciation, where applicable)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Land § 4715697 8§ 4715697 § 60,207 § 60,207 § 4775904 § 4,775,904
Construction in Progress 243,769 19,330 411,502 291,557 655,271 310,887
Land Improvements 3,059,294 3,200,041 279,210 301,550 3,338,504 3,501,591
Infrastructure 7,547,483 7,627,198 16,663,303 17,190,026 24,210,786 24,817,224
Buildings and Improvements 3,228,984 3,420,195 2,818,328 2,966,005 6,047,312 6,386,200
Vehicles 697,820 785,828 - - 697,820 785,828
Furniture and Equipment 1,354,273 1,206,608 531,331 510,155 1,885,604 1,716,763
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 20,847,320  § 20974897 $ 20,763,881 $ 21,319,500  § 41,611,201  $ 42,294,397

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the financial statements section of this
report.
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City of Manistee, Michigan

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016

Long-Term Debt

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total long-term debt of $19,770,311. Of this amount, $8,210,000
comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the government. The remainder of the City’s debt represents
loans and bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (i.e., revenue bonds). The City also has capital leases
that amounted to $190,284 at the end of the fiscal year. The City’s total long-term debt (excluding vested employee
benefits) decreased by $1,530,873.

The following table summarizes the City’s outstanding debt as of the end of the year:

City of Manistee
Outstanding Long-Term Debt
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Bonds $ 6,980,000 $ 7495000 § 10,971,674 § 12,056,674 § 17,951,674 § 19,551,674
Notes Payable 533,311 296,473 - 1,413,725 533,311 1,710,198
Installment Loans 33,696 39,312 1,251,630 - 1,285,326 39,312
Total Long-Term Debt $ 7,547,007 $ 7,830,785 § 12223304 § 13,470,399 § 19,770,311 $ 21,301,184

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The City of Manistee continues to weather the ongoing sluggish national and state economic recovery through
sound budgeting, strategic planning and increased operational efficiencies. Although state-shared revenue has
decreased by nearly 50% from its peak, it appears to have now stabilized. Property values have stabilized and are
expected to slowly rise over the next few years. In addition, the phase-in of the personal property tax returns will
impact future budgets.

In spite of ongoing revenue challenges, Manistee continues to provide a wide range of services. The last several
years have seen aggressive City efforts to control costs through headcount reductions and health care reforms.
Strategic restructuring of various departments has occurred to optimize efficiency and better utilize human
resources. Room for future headcount reduction and/or increased efficiencies is rather limited without addressing
service level expenditures. The City’s pension and retiree healthcare (OPEB) obligations are quite manageable
compared to many communities across the State because of modest benefits and caps on health costs. However,
recent MERS investment results and revised actuarial assumptions will result in. higher pension costs moving
forward. OPEB costs are well contained.

A comprehensive water and sewer rate study was implemented July 1, 2015. The new rate structure has raised

revenue to address system maintenance needs. Utility agreements with neighboring townships will also be
beneficial moving forward.
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City of Manistee, Michigan

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2016
Primary Government
Governmental  Business-type Component
Activities Activities Totals Units
ASSETS:
Cash and Equivalents - Unrestricted $ 2,140,758 $ 707,732 $ 2,848,490 $ 629,616
Cash and Equivalents - Restricted - 55,730 55,730 53,522
Investments - Restricted 9,264,122 2,449,647 11,713,769 ) -
Accounts Receivable 193,742 597,791 791,533 38,042
Notes Receivable - - - 202,500
Due From Governmental Units 267,642 - 267,642 4,291
Due From Others 49,000 40,472 89,472 -
Internal Loans 336,004 (336,004) - -
Other Assets - - - 86,195
Prepaid Items and Inventory 82,584 34,883 117,467 -
Capital Assets (Not Depreciated) 4,959,466 471,709 5,431,175 495,350
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 15,887,854 20,292,172 36,180,026 2,789,863
TOTAL ASSETS 33,181,172 24,314,132 57,495,304 4,299,379
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Pension Investment Experience and Contributions 1,198,810 80,946 1,279,756 8,476
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable 176,234 152,885 329,119 33,436
Accrued Liabilities 233,744 20,004 253,748 36,628
Due to Other Governmental Units - - - 37,145
Due to Others - - - -
Accrued Interest 68,969 60,866 129,835 -
Security Deposits - 55,730 55,730 53,522
Unearned Revenue 3,135 - 3,135 5,704
Net Pension Obligation - Due in more than one year 4,075,206 116,814 4,192,020 -
Installment Loans Payable - Due within one year 5,616 134,241 139,857 -
Installment Loans Payable - Due in more than one year 28,080 1,117,389 1,145,469 -
Bonds Payable - Due within one year 530,000 1,120,000 1,650,000 -
Bonds Payable - Due in more than one year 6,450,000 9,851,674 16,301,674 -
Note Payable - Due within one year 124,769 - 124,769 -
Note Payable - Due in more than one year 408,542 - 408,542 500,000
Capital Leases - Due within one year 26,322 - 26,322 25,892
Capital Leases - Due in more than one year 163,962 - 163,962 1,132,372
OPEB Liability - Due in more than one year 121,370 - 121,370 -
Vested Employee Benefits- Due within one year - - - 14,891
Vested Employee Benefits - Due in more than one year 272,090 55,315 327,405 11,798
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,688,039 12,684,918 25,372,957 1,851,388
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Change in Assumptions 550,132 35,115 585,247 -
NET POSITION:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 13,651,897 8,199,773 21,851,670 1,626,949
Restricted 8,196,765 51,300 8,248,065 -
Unrestricted (706,851) 3,423,972 2,717,121 829,518
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 21,141,811 $ 11,675,045 $ 32,816,856 $ 2,456,467

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 14



City of Manistee, Michigan

Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Net (Expensc) Revenue and
Progmm Reventes Changes in Net Pasition
Operaling Capital Primary Government
Charges for Grants and Grants and Govermnmental Business-ype Component
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total Units
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:

Legistative $ 57153 M - M - s - (57.153) $ - (57.153) $ -

General Government 1.496,177 1,151,623 187,491 - {157.063) - {157,063) -

Public Safcty 3632273 26,182 21,233 . {3.584.858) - (3.584.858) -

Public Works 2,833.316 889,989 636,014 - (1,307,313) - (1,307.313) -

C ity and ic Devel 222,768 - - - (222,768) - (222,768} -

Recreation and Culture 677,579 12,954 - - (664,625) - (664.625) -

Interest Expense 251,056 - - - (251,056) - {251,056) -

Other 371.008 - - - (371.008) - {371.008) -

Total Governmental Activities 9.541.330 2.080.748 844,738 - (6615844 - (6615811 -
Business-type Activitics:

Boat Ramp 38897 34938 - - - {3.959) (3.959) -

Marina 235432 159917 - - - (75,515) (75.515) -

Ramsdeil Theatre 298.396 80.465 - - - (217,931) (217,931 -

Watcr and Scwer 3.701.088 3.800.093 268.545 - - 367.550 367,550 -

Total Busincss-ype Activitics 4.273.813 4.075.413 268.545 - - 70,145 70.145 .
Total Primary Govemment 3 13.815.143 $ 6.156.161 S 1.113.283 $ - (6.615,844) 70.145 (6.545,699 -
Componcet Units:

Public Works: i

Manistce Housing Commission $ 1,514.528 $ 583498 $ 645,151 s 175488 (110,391)
Recreation and Cultarc:

Fricnds of the Ramsdell 339 - 10,333 - 9,994
Economic Development:

Downtown Development Authority 384827 79.206 - - (305.621)
Toial Component Units S 1.899.694 $ 662,704 S 655484 s 175488 _ 06018)
Total
Geoeral Revenues and Transfers:

Property Taxes 3.519.468 - 3.519468 302419

State Revenue Sharing 630,626 - 630,626 -

Imvestment Eamings/(Expense) 103499 137.157 240,656 (73.565)

Other Revenue 184,194 - 184,194 121,593

Transfers {63.819) 63.819 - -
Total General Reveoucs and Transfers 4.373.968 200.976 457494 350447

Changes in Net Position (2,241.876) 271.121 {1.970,755) (55.571)
Net Position - Beginning 23.383.687 11.403.924 34787611 2.449.321
Prior Period Adjustment - - - 62,717
Net Position - Ending $_ 2LH1L81 $ 11675045 S 32.816.856 $ 2456467

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 15



City of Manistee, Michigan

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2016
Permanent
Fund Nonmajor Total
Major Local oil Governmental Governmental
General Street Street and Gas Funds Funds
ASSETS:
Cash and Equivalents - Unrestricted $§ 855,389 $ 340,058 $ 57,445 $ 73,885 $ 138,564 $ 1,465,341
Investments - Restricted 46,303 - - 9,217,819 - 9,264,122
Accounts Receivable 138,751 - - 22,050 32,941 193,742
Due from Other Funds 49,246 - - - 27,977 77,223
Long-term Advance from Other Funds 10,000 - - 330,804 - 340,804
Due from Governmental Units 107,213 136,645 23,784 - - 267,642
Prepaid Items 80,049 - - - - 80,049
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,286,951 $ 476,703 $ 81,229 $ 9,644,558 $ 199,482 $ 11,688,923
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $ 92,644 $ 23,894 $ 16,587 $ - $ 43,109 $ 176,234
Unearned Revenue - - - - 3,135 3,135
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities 233,744 - - - - 233,744
Due to Other Funds 33,023 - - - - 33,023
TOTAL LIABILITIES 359411 23,894 16,587 - 46,244 446,136
FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable 80,049 - - 7,614,075 - 7,694,124
Restricted - 452,809 64,642 - 65,239 582,690
Committed 272,090 - - - 26,274 298,364
Assigned - - - 2,030,483 61,725 2,092,208
Unassigned ) 575,401 - - - - 575,401
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 927,540 452,809 64,642 9,644,558 153,238 11,242,787

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 1,286,951 § 476,703 5 81,229 $ 9,644,558 § 199482

Reconciliation to amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position:

Capital assets used by governmental activities 19,074,393
Vested employee benefits liability (272,090)
Net pension obligation and deferred outflows (3,426,528)
OPEB liability (121,370)
Long-term notes and bonds payable for governmental activities (7,022,253)
Accrued interest expense 62,613)
Internal service funds included in governmental activities 1,729,485
Net position of governmental activities $ 21,141,811

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 16
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City of Manistee, Michigan

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Permanent
Fund Nonmajor Totals
Major Local 0il Governmental Governmental
. General Street Street and Gas Funds Funds
REVENUES:
Taxes $ 3,310,896 h) - h) - h) - h) 208,572 $ 3,519,468
Licenses and Permits 120,285 - - - - 120,285
State Revenues 648,255 453,999 182,015 - 121,835 1,406,104
Local Revenues - - - - 60,120 60,120
Charges for Services 1,386,832 207,460 - - 272,746 1,867,038
Interest and Rents 28,088 302 125 74,675 309 103,499
Other Revenue 240,650 26,827 - - 19,282 286,759
TOTAL REVENUES 5,735,006 688,588 182,140 74,675 682,864 7,363,273
EXPENDITURES:
Legislative 57,153 - - - - 57,153
General Government ' 998,496 - - 50,777 40,032 1,089,305
Public Safety 2,049,050 - - - 22,800 2,071,850
Public Works 1,120,978 417,124 599,846 - 529,436 2,667,384
Community and Economic Development 159,695 - - - - 159,695
Recreation and Cultural 486,869 - - - 5,616 492 485
Other Expenditures 357,893 - - - - 357,893
Capital Outlay - - - - 209913 209,913
Debt Service 774,335 - - - - 774,335
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,004,469 417,124 599,846 50,777 807,797 7,880,013
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (269,463) 271,464 (417,706) 23,898 (124,933) (516,740)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating Transfers In 429,035 57,997 501,597 - 463,296 1,451,925
Operating Transfers Out (283,824) (191,388) (81,388) (457,680) (501,464) (1,515,744)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 145,211 (133,391) 420,209 (457,680) (38,168) (63,819)
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES (124,252) 138,073 2,503 (433,782) (163,101) (580,559)
FUND BALANCES, JULY 1 1,051,792 314,736 62,139 10,078,340 316,339 11,823,346
FUND BALANCES, JUNE 30 3 927,540 3 452,809 3 64,642 $ 9,644,558 3 153,238 $ 11,242,787

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 17



City of Manistee, Michigan

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (580,559)

The change in net position reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities is different because:

Governmental funds reported capital outlays as expenditures.

However, in the statement of activities the cost of those assets

is capitalized and the cost of those assets is allocated over their

estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

This is the amount by which depreciation ($§901,308) and loss

exceeded capital outlay $652,237 in the current period. (249,071)

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the
statement of net position.

Principal payments 522,109

An internal service fund is used by management to charge the costs

of certain activities, such as equipment costs, to individual funds. The

net revenue (expense) of the internal service funds is reported with

governmental activities. 55,432

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as
expenditures in the funds:

Vested employee benefits . (13,141)
OPEB liability 2,651
Change in pension Liability (1,980,467)
Accrued interest 1,170
Changes in net position of governmental activities $ (2,241,876)

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 18



City of Manistee, Michigan

Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2016
Business - type Activities Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Water Nonmajor Internal
Ramsdell and Enterprise Service
Theatre Sewer Funds Total Fund
ASSETS:
Cash and Equivalents - Unrestricted 3 79,850 3 578,859 $ 49,023 $ 707,732 $ 675,417
Cash and Equivalents - Restricted 4,430 51,300 - 55,730, -
Investments - Restricted - 2,449,647 - 2,449,647 -
Accounts Receivable 2,110 593,929 1,752 597,791 -
Due from Other Funds 300 4,500 - 4,800 -
Due from Others - 40,472 - 40,472 -
Prepaid ltems 1,333 18,113 1,103 20,549 2,535
Inventory - - 14,334 14,334 -
Capital Assets (Not Depreciated) 8,233 416,502 46,974 471,709 188,290
Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 1,766,163 17,208,759 1,317,250 20,292,172 1,584,637
TOTAL ASSETS 1,862,419 21,362,081 1,430,436 24,654,936 2,450,879
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Investments & Employer Contributions - 80,946 - 80,946 -
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable 2,265 144,599 6,021 152,885 -
Security Deposits 4,430 51,300 - 55,730 -
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities 1,907 15,915 2,182 20,004 -
Accrued Interest Payable 14,242 43,677 2,947 60,866 6,356
Long-term Advance to Other Funds - - 340,804 340,804 -
Vested Employee Benefits - Due in more than one year 6,297 49,018 - 55,315 -
Net Pension Obligation - 116,814 - 116,814 -
Capital Lease - Due within one year - - - - 22,175
Capital Lease - Due in more than one year - - - - 159,552
Installment Loans Payable - Due within one year 110,697 - 23,544 134,241 124,769
Installment Loans Payable - Due in more than one year 868,081 - 249308 1,117,389 408,542
Bonds Payable - Due within one year - 1,120,000 - 1,120,000 -
Bonds Payable - Due in more than one year - 9,851,674 - 9,851,674 -
TOTAL L1ABILITIES 1,007,919 11,392,997 624,806 13,025,722 721,394
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Change in Assumptions - 35,115 - 35,115 -
NET POSITION:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 795,618 6,653,587 750,568 8,199,773 1,591,200
Restricted for Debt Service - 51,300 - 51,300 -
Unrestricted 58,882 3,310,028 55,062 3,423,972 138,285
TOTAL NET POSITION 3 854,500 $ 10,014915 $ 805,630 311,675,045 3 1,729,485

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 19



City of Manistee, Michigan

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position - Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Business - type Activities Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Water Nonmajor Internal
Ramsdeli and Enterprise Service
Theatre Sewer Funds Total Fund
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services $ 30,906 $ 3,750,925 $ 189,116 $ 3,970,947 $ 324,450
Refunds and Reimbursements - 30,045 - 30,045 -
Other Revenue 49,559 19,123 5,739 74,421 -
Total Operating Revenues 80,465 3,800,093 194 855 4,075,413 324 450
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personal Services 56,383 867,674 26,310 950,367 -
Contracted Services 10,523 227,014 - 237,537 -
Insurance 3,840 26,126 1,601 31,567 30,642
Administration - 320,496 12,954 333,450 -
Equipment Rental » - 108,150 - 108,150 -
Supplies . 3,831 100,304 85,096 189,231 -
Utilities 25,843 237,863 26,079 289,785 -
Events ’ 30,743 - - 30,743 -
Repair and Maintenance 17,375 362,047 10,626 390,048 -
Depreciation 106,127 1,082,649 84,158 1,272,934 227,379
Miscellaneous 6,136 32,725 10,502 49,383 -
Total Operating Expenses 260,821 3,365,048 257.326 3,883,195 258,021
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (180,356) 435,045 (62,471) 192,218 66,429
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest and Rents 23 137,124 10 137,157 134
State Grants - 268,545 - 268,545 -
Interest Expense (37,575) (336,040) (17,003) (390,618) (11,131)
k Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) (37,552) 69,629 (16,993) 15,084 (10,997)
Income (Loss) Before Transfers (217,908) 504,674 (79,464) 207,302 55,432
Operating Transfers In 268,830 457,680 70,000 796,510 -
Operating Transfers Out - (732,691) - (732,691) -
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 50,922 229,663 (9,464) 271,121 55,432
NET POSITION, JULY 1 803,578 9,785,252 815,094 11,403,924 1,674,053
NET POSITION, JUNE 30 $ 854,500 $ 10,014,915 $ 805,630 $ 11,675,045 $ 1,729,485

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 20



City of Manistee, Michigan

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from Customers
Payments to Suppliers
Payments to Employees
Internal Activity - Payments/Receipts with Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital and
Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Capital Assets
State Grants
Note Proceeds
Interest Payments
Principal Payments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related
Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase/(decrease) in investments
Interest Income

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Equivalents
Balances - Beginning of the Year

Balances - End of the Year

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation Expense
Pension Obligations
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid ltems and Inventory
Due from Other Funds
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Due to Other Funds
Customer Deposits
Vested Employee Benefits

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund Types
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Business - type Activities Governmental
Enterprise Funds Activities
Nonmajor Internal
Ramsdell Enterprise Service
Theatre Funds Total Fund

$ 84,255 $ 3,851,457 $ 204,973 $ 4,140,685 $ 324,450
(130,663) (1,504,785) (158,153) (1,793,601) (30,427)
(56,680) (861,976) (25,395) (944,051) -
(300) - (27,685) (27,985) -
(103,388) 1,484,696 (6,260) 1,375,048 294,023
268,830 457,680 70,000 796,510 -

- (732,691) - (732,691) -

268,830 (275,011) 70,000 63,819 -
- (709,712) (7,603) (717,315) (348,873)

- 268,545 - 268,545

- - - - 290,000
(39,554) (340,922) (17,250) (397,726) (12,457
(139,275) (1,085,000) (22,820) (1,247,095) (74,268)
(178,829) (1,867.089) (47,673) (2,093,591) (145,598)

- 765,540 - 765,540 -

23 137,124 10 137,157 134

23 902,664 10 902,697 134
(13,364) 245,260 16,077 247,973 148,559
97,644 384,899 32,946 515,489 526,858

3 84,280 630,159 3 49,023 $ 763462 $ 675417

$  (180,356)

435,045 $  (62471) 3 192,218 3 66,429

106,127 1,082,649 84,158 1,272,934 27,379

(30,126) 40,858 . 10,732 -

(640) 42,264 10,118 51,742 N

(60) (7,404) 2,312 (9,776) 215

(300) - - (300) -

(2,166) (123,514) (8,983) (134,663) -

599 7614 915 9,128 -

. . (27,685) (27,685) -

4430 9,100 - 13,530 -

(896) (1,916) - (2,812) .

$ (103,388) 1484696 $  (6260) S 1375048 $ 294,023
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City of Manistee, Michigan

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Current
Delinquent Payroll Tax
Tax Clearing Collection Totals

ASSETS:

Cash and Equivalents - Unrestricted $ - $ 48,201 $ - $ 48,201

Due from Other - 799 - 799

TOTAL ASSETS $ - $ 49,000 $ - $ 49,000
LIABILITIES:

Due to Other Funds - 49,000 - 49,000

Accrued Liabilities - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ - $ 49,000 $ - $ 49,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 22
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City of Manistee, Michigan

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the City of Manistee conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP) as applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary of the significant
accounting policies used by the City of Manistee.

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Manistee (the “City”) is governed by a City Council elected by the community at large. The legislative
body appoints a City Manager to administer the affairs of the City. The City provides the following services as
authorized by its charter: public safety (police and fire), highways and streets, parks and recreation, public
improvements, planning and zoning and general administrative services. The City has adopted the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 and Statement No. 61, regarding the
definition of the reporting entity.

Discretely Presented Component Units

Friends of the Ramsdell

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 61, the financial statements of the Friends of the Ramsdell are included as
a discretely presented component unit in the financial statements of the City. A complete financial statement of the
Friends of the Ramsdell is included within these financial Statements.

The Friends of the Ramsdell financial statements are prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
established by the Financial Accounting Standards Board and accordingly, a reporting model different from that of

the City is used. The Friends of Ramsdell financial statements included within reflect both models.

Manistee City Housing Commission

The Mayor, with approval of the City Council, appoints the members of the governing board of the Commission.
The Commission’s fiscal year end is December 31, 2015. A complete financial statement of the Housing
Commission can be obtained from the Executive Director, City of Manistee Housing Commission, Century
Terrace, Manistee, Michigan 49660.

Downtown Development Authority (“DDA™)

The Mayor, with approval of the City Council, appoints the members of the governing board of the DDA. The City
also has the ability to significantly influence the operations of the DDA. A complete financial statement of the
DDA can be obtained from the City Finance Director, City of Manistee, 70 Maple Street, Manistee, Michigan
49660-0358.

Blended Component Units

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority

The Mayor, with approval of the City Council, appoints the members of the governing board of the Brownfield
Redevelopment Authority. The Brownfield Redevelopment Authority is reported as a blended component unit as a
part of the City of Manistee’s financial statements.
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City of Manistee, Michigan

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
B. Government-Wide Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report
information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most
part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is
reported separately from the legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially
accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment is
offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or
segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental
funds and major individual proprietary funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed.

Fund Financial Statements. The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds, including
its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category — governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary — are
presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and proprietary funds, each

displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental and proprietary funds are aggregated and reported as
nonmajor funds.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Major Street Fund accounts for the use of motor fuel taxes which are restricted by State statutes for major
street and highway purposes.

The Local Street Fund accounts for the use of motor fuel taxes which are restricted by State statute for local street
purposes.

The Qil and Gas Fund accounts for the use of money derived from oil and gas royalties which have been endowed
in a permanent fund by action of the electors of the City of Manistee. The income from the endowment was
previously pledged in prior bond financing arrangements as part of the revenue stream to the Water and Sewer
Utility. This pledge is still in effect; however, the City has adjusted water and sewer rates to allow the water and
sewer utility to be self-sufficient without this revenue stream and funds calculated pursuant to an endowment
spending rule are being used for capital improvements, including streets.
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City of Manistee, Michigan

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Water and Sewer Fund is the City’s major proprietary fund. Tt accounts for the activities of the City’s water
distribution, sewage disposal and treatment system.

The Ramsdell Theatre Fund accounts for the activities of the Ramsdell Theatre.
Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Special Revenue Funds. These funds account for revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specific purposes not including major capital projects.

Capital Project Funds. These funds account for the acquisition of capital assets or construction of major capital
projects not being financed by proprietary funds.

Enterprise Funds. These funds account for the operations of the Boat Ramp and Marina funds.

Internal Service Fund. This fund accounts for operations that provide machinery and equipment to other
departments of the City on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Agency Funds. These funds account for assets held for others in an agency capacity.
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

Government-wide, Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements. The government-wide, proprietary,
and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting, except for agency funds which do not have a measurement focus. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related
cash is disbursed.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from exchange transactions associated with
the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up
essentially equal values. Nonoperating revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings, result from
nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities.

Nonexchange transactions, in which the City gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal
value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes
is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in
the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Governmental funds are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are
recognized when measurable and available. The City considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to
be 